
 

 

Planning and Highways 
Committee 
 
Tuesday 19 July 2016 at 2.00 pm 

 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Chris Rosling-Josephs (Chair), Peter Rippon (Chair), Ian Auckland, 
Alan Law, David Baker, Jack Clarkson, Dawn Dale, Tony Damms, Roger Davison, 
Adam Hurst, Dianne Hurst, Joe Otten, Zahira Naz, Peter Price and Zoe Sykes 
 
Substitute Members 
 
In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the 
above Committee Members as and when required. 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Planning and Highways Committee is responsible for planning applications, 
Tree Preservation Orders, enforcement action and some highway, footpath, road 
safety and traffic management issues.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.  You may not be allowed to see some reports 
because they contain confidential information.  These items are usually marked * on 
the agenda.  
 
Recording is allowed at Planning and Highways Committee meetings under the 
direction of the Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic 
Services for details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and 
photography at council meetings. 
 
Planning and Highways Committee meetings are normally open to the public but 
sometimes the Committee may have to discuss an item in private.  If this happens, 
you will be asked to leave.  Any private items are normally left until last. 
 
Further information on this or any of the agenda items can be obtained by speaking 
to Martyn Riley on 0114 273 4008 or email martyn.riley@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

 



 

 

 

PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE AGENDA 
19 JULY 2016 

 
Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements  
2. Apologies for Absence  
3. Exclusion of Public and Press  
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the 

press and public 
 

4. Declarations of Interest (Pages 1 - 4) 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8) 
 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 28 June 2016 

 
6. Site Visit  
 To agree a date for any site visits required in connection with 

planning applications prior to the next meeting of the Committee 
 

7. Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations (Pages 9 - 54) 
 Report of the Director of Regeneration and Development 

Services 
 
 

8. Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions (Pages 55 - 58) 
 Report of the Director of Regeneration and Development 

Services 
 
 

9. Date of Next Meeting  
 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 9 August 

2016. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and  

- which has not been fully discharged. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 

 

• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 
beneficial interest. 

 

• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  

- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Planning and Highways Committee 
 

Meeting held 28 June 2016 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Chris Rosling-Josephs (Chair), Ian Auckland, Alan Law, 

David Baker, Jack Clarkson, Dawn Dale, Tony Damms, Roger Davison, 
Adam Hurst, Dianne Hurst, Zahira Naz, Peter Price, Bob Pullin 
(Substitute Member) and Zoe Sykes 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Joe Otten and Councillor 
Bob Pullin attended the meeting as the duly appointed substitute. An apology for 
absence was also received from Councillor Peter Rippon but no substitute was 
appointed. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 
and public. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 Councillor Alan Law declared a personal interest in an application for planning 
permission for alterations to building for use as 2 HMO’s (Houses in Multiple 
Occupation) (20 bedspaces) and provision of basement parking area at The 
Wharncliffe Hotel, 127 Bevercotes Road (Case No. 16/00325/FUL) as he had 
received lots of correspondence in respect of the application. Councillor Law had 
not declared his position prior to the meeting and therefore intended to take part in 
the discussion and vote on the item. 

 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

4.1 The minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee, held on 7 June 2016, were 
approved as a correct record. 

 
5.  
 

SITE VISIT 
 

5.1 RESOLVED: That the Director of Development Services, in liaison with a Co-
Chair, be authorised to make arrangements for a site visit in connection with any 
planning applications requiring a visit by Members prior to the next meeting of the 
Committee. 

 
6.  
 

APPLICATIONS UNDER VARIOUS ACTS/REGULATIONS 
 

6.1 RESOLVED: That (a) the applications now submitted for permission to develop 
land under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Regulations made 
thereunder and for consent under the Town and Country Planning (Control of 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 28.06.2016 

Advertisements) Regulations 1989, be decided, granted or refused as stated in the 
report to this Committee and as amended in the minutes of this meeting, and the 
requisite notices issued; the granting of any permission or consent shall not 
constitute approval, permission or consent by this Committee or the Council for 
any other purpose; 

  
 (b) following consideration of an amended description, additional representations, 

a clarification to the report, and, subject to amendments to conditions and an 
amended recommendation, all as outlined in a supplementary report circulated at 
the meeting, and, having heard representations at the meeting from a local Ward 
Councillor speaking against the application and the applicant’s agent speaking in 
favour of the application, an application for planning permission for demolition of all 
above ground buildings and structures, erection of a retail (Class A1 – food and 
non-food) units to include ancillary café/coffee shop facilities, 3 associated food 
and beverage units (Class A1, A3, A5) and provision of car parking 
accommodation, an ATM, a new signal controlled junction to Bochum Parkway, 
servicing, landscaping, pedestrian access and associated on and off-site works at 
Norton Centre, Sheffield College, Dyche Lane (Case No. 16/00771/FUL) be 
granted, conditionally, subject to no adverse direction from the Secretary of State; 

  
 (c) subject to the inclusion of an additional condition, as outlined in a 

supplementary report circulated at the meeting, and following consideration of 
representations at the meeting from the applicant speaking in favour of the 
application, an application for planning permission for erection of 103 
dwellinghouses and laying out of associated roads at Manor Site 8, land at junction 
with Fretson Road, Queen Mary Road (Case No. 16/00647/FUL) be granted, 
conditionally, subject to the completion of a legal agreement, with officers being 
requested to discuss with the Parks and Countryside Service an alternative 
location closer to the application site, than Hollinsend Park, for spending the open 
space contribution; 

  
 (d) following consideration of additional representations, as outlined in a 

supplementary report circulated at the meeting, an application for planning 
permission for alterations to building for use as 2 HMO’s (Houses in Multiple 
Occupation) (20 bedspaces) and provision of basement parking area at The 
Wharncliffe Hotel, 127 Bevercotes Road (Case No. 16/00325/FUL) be granted, 
conditionally; and 

  
 (e) following consideration of representations at the meeting from the owner of a 

neighbouring business commenting on the development, an application for 
planning permission for the demolition of existing buildings and erection of 103 
student apartments (sui generis) in a 4/5/6 storey block with ancillary facilities and 
landscaped courtyard at Silverpride Works, Matilda Street (Case No. 
15/02699/FUL) be granted, conditionally, subject to the completion of a Legal 
Agreement. 

  
 (NOTE: In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 26 of the Council’s 

Constitution and the provisions of Section 100b(4)(b) of the Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985, the Chair decided that the application for 
planning permission for Silverpride Works, Matilda Street (Case No. 

Page 6



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 28.06.2016 

15/02699/FUL) be considered as a matter of urgency in view of the need to 
determine the application by 30 June 2016 although it had not been possible to 
give 5 days’ notice) 

 

 
7.  
 

ENFORCEMENT OF PLANNING CONTROL:  72 ROEBUCK ROAD 
 

7.1 The Head of Planning submitted a report on his investigation into a complaint 
received concerning a breach of planning control in respect of the unauthorised 
commercial use of land, including the provision of an unauthorised shipping 
container, at 72 Roebuck Road. The report stated that a Planning Contravention 
Notice had been served, but had not been returned by the owner of the property.  
Following a visit to the property by officers, the owner had agreed to tidy up the 
site, remove items and not to bring any new items for storage at the yard. 

  
7.2 A follow-up visit though found that a significant amount of construction material, 

and the shipping container/sheds, still remained on site. It also appeared that no 
work had occurred in respect of the basement conversion to the property, which 
was still filled with building materials and equipment. It was explained that although 
attempts had been made by officers, the owner had also failed to meet with them 
again over this matter. 

  
7.3 RESOLVED: That (a) the Head of Planning be authorised to take all appropriate 

action including, if necessary, enforcement action and the institution of legal 
proceedings to secure the removal of the storage container and cease using the 
land for the storage of building materials at 72 Roebuck Road; and 

  
 (b) the Head of Planning, in liaison with a Co-Chair of this Committee, be granted 

the power to vary the action authorised in order to achieve the objectives hereby 
confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated breaches of planning 
control. 

 
8.  
 

ENFORCEMENT OF PLANNING CONTROL: UNIT B, OLD STATION DRIVE 
 

8.1 The Head of Planning submitted a report on his investigation into a complaint 
received concerning a breach of planning control in respect of the unauthorised 
fence at Unit B, Old Station Drive.  The report stated that the industrial units at the 
site were generally enclosed by palisade security fencing ranging from 0.75m to 
3m in height. At the location of Unit B though additional corrugated solid screening 
had been attached to the palisade fencing to a height of 3m and 2.5m to the gate.  
The additional screening had been added to the North and West elevations and to 
the rear of the site.  It was explained that the owners had been informed that the 
height of the fencing could be increased using an increased height of palisade 
fencing or a different proposal, but the owners had not responded to officers in 
respect of this matter. 

  
8.2 RESOLVED: That (a) the Head of Planning be authorised to take all appropriate 

action including, if necessary, enforcement action and the institution of legal 
proceedings to secure the removal of the unauthorised enclosure at Unit B, Old 
Station Drive; and 

Page 7



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 28.06.2016 

  
 (b) the Head of Planning, in liaison with a Co-Chair of this Committee, be granted 

the power to vary the action authorised in order to achieve the objectives hereby 
confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated breaches of planning 
control.  

 
9.  
 

RECORD OF PLANNING APPEAL SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS 
 

9.1 The Committee received and noted a report of the Director of Development 
Services detailing (a) the planning appeals recently submitted to the Secretary of 
State and (b) the outcome of recent planning appeals, along with a summary of 
the reasons given by the Secretary of State in his decision. 

 
10.  
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

10.1 It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee will be held at 2:00p.m. on 
Tuesday, 19 July 2016 at the Town Hall. 

 

Page 8



 

 

 

 

  
Report of:   !"#$%&'# '( !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Date:    1234536417 
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Subject:   8++*"%9&"'-/ :-;$# )9#"':/ 9%&/3#$<:*9&"'-/ 
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Author of Report:  =>#"/ ?$$*$@/A'>- B"**"9,/'- 65CD61E 
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Summary:  

00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 

Reasons for Recommendations   
FG$+'#&/ />':*; "-%*:;$ 9 /&9&$,$-& '( &>$ #$9/'-/ ('# &>$ ;$%"/"'-/ +#'+'/$;H 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 

00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Background Papers: 

 
Category of Report: IJKL

 

 

 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Planning and Highways Committee 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



 

Application No. Location Page No. 

 

 

173411713=?M  CD L'#&>N''; !#")$ 
.>$(("$*; 
.7 1GO 

 

 

 

1P34DC4E3QMR FQ'#,$#*@ JJS
4D7P7D4EH 

R9-; 8;T'"-"-< 61 R$@U:#- G'9; 
.>$(("$*; 
.E 4V8 

 

 

 

1P34CEE13IMW  6P4 W>',+/'- ?"** 
.>$(("$*; 
.CP DAB 

 

 

 

1P34CDPP3QMR FQ'#,$#*@ JJS
4DD2CDDCH 

X";;*$N''; W9)$#- 
C17 X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&> 
.>$(("$*; 
.CP 4?Q 

 

 

 

16

 

 

 

 

61

 

 

 

 

62

 

 

 

 

C7 

Page 10



  

Page 11



.?KQQYKR! =YWO =IML=YR 
 
G$+'#& I( W>$ ?$9; I( J*9--"-< 
W' &>$ J*9--"-< 9-; ?"<>N9@/ =',,"&&$$ 
!9&$ I( X$$&"-<Z 1234536417 
 
RY.W IQ JR8LLYL[ 8JJRY=8WYIL. QIG !K=Y.YIL IG YLQIGX8WYIL 
 
\LIWK\ M-;$# &>$ >$9;"-< ]G$+#$/$-&9&"'-/^ 9 _#"$( .:,,9#@ '( G$+#$/$-&9&"'-/ 
#$%$")$; :+ &' 9 N$$` U$('#$ &>$ =',,"&&$$ ;9&$ "/ <")$- F*9&$# #$+#$/$-&9&"'-/ 
N"** U$ #$+'#&$; )$#U9**@Ha  W>$ ,9"- +'"-&/ '-*@ 9#$ <")$- ('# $9/$ '( #$($#$-%$a  
W>$ (:** *$&&$#/ 9#$ '- &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- ("*$b N>"%> "/ 9)9"*9U*$ &' ,$,U$#/ 9-; &>$ 
+:U*"% 9-; N"** U$ 9& &>$ ,$$&"-<a 
 
 
 

 
=9/$ L:,U$# 

 
173411713=?M  
 

8++*"%9&"'- W@+$ J*9--"-< 8++*"%9&"'- ('# =>9-<$ '( M/$ 
 

J#'+'/9* M/$ '( +9#& '( <#':-; (*''# '( ;N$**"-<>':/$ 9-; 
<9#9<$ ('# _1F_:/"-$//H +:#+'/$/ F#$&#'/+$%&")$ 
9++*"%9&"'-H 
 

R'%9&"'- CD L'#&>N''; !#")$ 
.>$(("$*; 
.7 1GO 
 

!9&$ G$%$")$; 6134C36417 
 

W$9, B$/& 9-; L'#&> 
 

8++*"%9-&38<$-& X# 8-; X#/ .9)9<$ 
 

G$%',,$-;9&"'- [#9-& ='-;"&"'-9**@ 
 

 
.:UT$%& &'Z 
 

Time Limit for Commencement of Development 

Approved/Refused Plan(s) 
 
1a W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& ,:/& U$ %9##"$; ':& "- %',+*$&$ 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ 

('**'N"-< 9++#')$; ;'%:,$-&/Z 
  
 J*9-/ N>"%> N$#$ #$%$")$; '- 61/& X9#%> 6417 

Page 12



 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' ;$("-$ &>$ +$#,"//"'-a 
 
Pre-Commencement Condition(s) 
 
Pre-Occupancy and Other Stage of Development Condition(s) 
 
Other Compliance Conditions 
 
6a W>$ U:/"-$// :/$ >$#$U@ +$#,"&&$; />9** #$*9&$ /'*$*@ &' &>$ %:##$-& R$<'  
 ,"-"("<:#$ %:/&',"/9&"'- U:/"-$// 9-; />9** -'& 9& 9-@ &",$ U$ :/$; ('# 9-@ 
 '&>$# U:/"-$// +:#+'/$a M+'- &>$ U:/"-$// %$9/"-< &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 
 8:&>'#"&@ />9** U$ -'&"("$; 9-; &>$ +#'+$#&@ #$)$#& &' 9 /'*$*@ #$/";$-&"9* :/$a 
  
 G$9/'-Z Y- &>$ "-&$#$/& '( &>$ 9,$-"&@ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 -$"<>U':#"-< ;N$**"-</a 
 
Ca W>$ :/$ '( +9#& '( &>$ +#'+$#&@ ('# U:/"-$// +:#+'/$/ />9** #$,9"- 9-%"**9#@ 

9-; "-%";$-&9* &' &>$ ,9"- :/$ '( &>$ +#'+$#&@ 9/ 9 ;N$**"-<>':/$a 8& -' &",$ 
/>9** &>$ +9#& '( &>$ ;N$**"-< &>9& >9/ U$$- %'-)$#&$; "-&' '(("%$ /+9%$ U$ /'*; 
'# *$& /$+9#9&$*@ (#', &>$ #$/& '( &>$ ;N$**"-<a 

  
G$9/'-Z Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&@ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
-$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&@a 

 
Da W>$ -:,U$# '( +$'+*$ $,+*'@$; 9-; N'#`"-< N"&>"- &>$ U:/"-$// +#$,"/$/ 

/>9** U$ *","&$; /:%> &>9& &>$#$ 9#$ -' ,'#$ &>9- E +$'+*$ N'#`"-< (#',  
N"&>"- &>$ +#$,"/$/ 9& 9-@ '-$ &",$a W>"/ "/ "- 9;;"&"'- &' &>$ 9++*"%9-&/a 

  
 G$9/'-Z Y- &>$ "-&$#$/& '( &>$ 9,$-"&@ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 -$"<>U':#"-< #$/";$-&"9* +#'+$#&@a 
 
Pa W>$ U:/"-$// />9** U$ '+$#9&$; /' &>9& -' ,9%>"-$#@ />9** '+$#9&$b -' N'#`/ 

'( #$+9"#b %'-/&#:%&"'-b ,9"-&$-9-%$b '# (9U#"%9&"'- />9** U$ %9##"$; ':&b -'# 
/>9** 9-@ <'';/ U$ #$%$")$; 9& '# ;$/+9&%>$; (#', &>$ +#$,"/$/ ':&/";$ &>$ 
>':#/ '( 4EZ44 9-; 1EZ44 X'-;9@ &' Q#";9@b '# 9& 9-@ &",$ '- N$$`$-;/ '# 
J:U*"% ?'*";9@/a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 
 
7a L' <'';/ '# ,9&$#"9*/ '( 9-@ ;$/%#"+&"'- />9** U$ /&'#$; '# ;"/+*9@$; N>'**@ 

'# +9#&*@ ':&/";$ &>$ ;N$**"-<>':/$ N"&>"- &>$ /"&$ '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-&a 
  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ )"/:9* 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@a 
  
5a 8** "-;:/&#"9* +#'%$//$/ 9//'%"9&$; N"&> &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& />9** U$ %9##"$; ':& 

N"&>"- U:"*;"-< 9/ 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a  L' 
"-;:/&#"9* +#'%$//$/ />9** U$ %9##"$; ':& "- &>$ '+$- 9"#a 

  

Page 13



 

 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 
 
Ea B"&>"- C ,'-&>/ '( &>$ ;9&$ '( &>"/ ;$%"/"'-b 9 ;$&9"*$; W#9)$* J*9-b ;$/"<-$; 

&'Z #$;:%$ &>$ -$$; ('# 9-; ",+9%& '( ,'&'# )$>"%*$/b "-%*:;"-< (*$$& 
'+$#9&"'-/c 9-; &' (9%"*"&9&$ 9-; $-%':#9<$ 9*&$#-9&")$ &#9)$* ,';$/b />9** 
>9)$ U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 
8:&>'#"&@ 9-; &>$ +*9- />9** &>$#$9(&$# U$ ",+*$,$-&$;a W>$ W#9)$* J*9-F/H 
/>9** "-%*:;$Z 

  
 1a =*$9# 9-; :-9,U"<:':/ 'UT$%&")$/ 9-; ,';9* /+*"& &9#<$&/c 
 6a 8- ",+*$,$-&9&"'- +#'<#9,,$b N"&> 9##9-<$,$-&/ &' #$)"$N 9-; #$+'#& 

 U9%` '- +#'<#$// U$"-< 9%>"$)$; &' &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ "- 
9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ dX'-"&'#"-< .%>$;:*$d ('# N#"&&$- 9++#')9* '( 9%&"'-/ 
%'-/$e:$-&*@ +#'+'/$;b  

Ca J#')"/"'- ('# &>$ #$/:*&/ 9-; ("-;"-</ '( &>$ ,'-"&'#"-< &' U$   
 "-;$+$-;$-&*@ )$#"("$;3)9*";9&$; &' &>$ /9&"/(9%&"'- '( &>$ R'%9* 
 J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a 

 Da     J#')"/"'-/ &>9& &>$ )$#"("$;3)9*";9&$; #$/:*&/ N"** U$ :/$; &' (:#&>$#  
  ;$("-$ &9#<$&/ 9-; "-('#, 9%&"'-/ +#'+'/$; &' 9%>"$)$ &>$ 9++#')$;  
  'UT$%&")$/ 9-; ,';9* /+*"& &9#<$&/a 
  
  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( ;$*")$#"-< /:/&9"-9U*$ ('#,/ '( &#9-/+'#&b "- 
 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> M-"&9#@ !$)$*'+,$-& J*9- ('# .>$(("$*; J'*"%@ ?1Da 

8&&$-&"'- "/ !#9N- &' &>$ Q'**'N"-< !"#$%&")$/Z 
 
1a  W>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ >9/ ;$9*& N"&> &>$ +*9--"-< 9++*"%9&"'- "- 9 

 +'/"&")$ 9-; +#'9%&")$ ,9--$# 9-; /':<>& /'*:&"'-/ &' +#'U*$,/ N>$#$ 
 -$%$//9#@ "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< 
 J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#`a 

 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 14



 

."&$ R'%9&"'- 
 

 
 
f =#'N- %'+@#"<>& 9-; ;9&9U9/$ #"<>&/ 641C I#;-9-%$ .:#)$@ 1441EE17 
 
  

Page 15



 

173411713=?M 
 
M/$ '( +9#& '( <#':-; (*''# '( ;N$**"-<>':/$ 9-; <9#9<$ ('# _1 F_:/"-$//H 
+:#+'/$/ F#$&#'/+$%&")$ 9++*"%9&"'-H 
 
CD L'#&>N''; !#")$b .>$(("$*; .7 1GO 
 
RI=8WYIL 8L! JGIJI.8R 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- #$*9&$/ &' 9 /"g$9U*$ ;$&9%>$; ;N$**"-<>':/$b +9#& '( N>"%> >9/ 
U$$- %'-)$#&$; &' 9**'N ('# 9 U:/"-$// :/$a W>"/ "/ 9 #$&#'/+$%&")$ 9++*"%9&"'- N"&> 
&>$ :/$ 9*#$9;@ &9`"-< +*9%$a  
 
W>$ 9++*"%9-&h/ U:/"-$// "-)'*)$/ &>$ %:/&',"/9&"'- '( R$<' ,"-" ("<:#$/ F/,9** 
+*9/&"% ,';$*/Hb $,+*'@"-< :+ &' 5 +$'+*$ '- 9 (:** &",$ U9/"/ 9-; 1 +9#& &",$ 
N'#`$# 9/ N$** 9/ &>$ 9++*"%9-&/a  W>$ '-*@ $e:"+,$-& :/$; 9#$ %',+:&$#/ 9-; 9 
+#"-&$# N>"%> "/ '+$#9&"'-9* ('# ,:%> '( &>$ &",$ ;:#"-< i'(("%$ >':#/ha !$*")$#"$/ 
FN>"%> %'-/"/& *9#<$*@ '( &>$ R$<' +9#&/H '%%:# C '# D &",$/ 9 N$$`c >'N$)$# <")$- 
&>$ /,9** +9#&/ "-)'*)$; &>"/ &$-;/ &' U$ U@ N9@ '( #$<:*9# ,9"*a  
 
W>$ U:/"-$// "/ *'%9&$; N"&>"- &>$ +#'+$#&@ N>"%> "/ /&"** :/$; ,9"-*@ 9/ 9 
;N$**"-<>':/$ FU@ &>$ 9++*"%9-&/Ha W>$ <9#9<$ '( &>$ +#'+$#&@ >9/ U$$- %'-)$#&$; 
9-; 9 ('#,$# ;"-"-< #'', >9/ U$$- &:#-$; "-&' 9- '(("%$a W>$ `"&%>$- "/ 9)9"*9U*$ 
('# N'#`$#/ 9-; /' "/ 9 Na%a W>$/$ #'',/ %9- 9*/' U$ :/$; U@ &>$ (9,"*@a W>$ 
+#'+$#&@ >9/ 9- 9;;"&"'-9* `"&%>$- '- &>$ *'N$# <#':-; (*''# 9/ N$** 9/ (:#&>$# 
Na%ah/ &>9& 9#$ /'*$*@ ('# :/$ U@ &>$ (9,"*@a 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9-&/ N"/> &' '+$#9&$ &>$"# U:/"-$// (#', >',$ /' &>9& &>$@ %9- 9*/' %9#$ 
('# &>$"# @':-< %>"*;#$-a  
 
W>$ /"&$ "/ ";$-&"("$; '- &>$ M-"&9#@ !$)$*'+,$-& J*9- J#'+'/9*/ X9+ 9/ U$"-< 
N"&>"- 9 ?':/"-< 8#$9 9-; "/ '- 9 ,';$#- >':/"-< $/&9&$ /:##':-;$; U@ 
#$/";$-&"9* +#'+$#&"$/a 
 
GKRKj8LW JR8LLYL[ ?Y.WIGO  
 
J*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- N9/ <#9-&$; ('# 9 &N'S/&'#$@ /";$ 3 #$9# $k&$-/"'- 9-; 9 
/"-<*$S/&'#$@ #$9# $k&$-/"'- &' &>$ +#'+$#&@ "- 6447 F9++*"%9&"'- 4734D4DC3QMR 
#$($#/Ha 
 
.MXX8GO IQ GKJGK.KLW8WYIL. 
 
_#9;("$*; J9#"/> =':-%"* 'UT$%& &' &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- '- &>$ <#':-;/ &>9& &>$ 
;$)$*'+,$-& >9/ #$/:*&$; "- "-%#$9/$; &#9(("%b >9/ *","&$; %9# +9#`"-< +#')"/"'- 9-; 
&>$ :/$ >9/ #$/:*&$; "- "-%#$9/$; -'"/$ 9-; <$-$#9* ;"/&:#U9-%$a 
 
IUT$%&"'-/ >9)$ 9*/' U$$- #$%$")$; (#', 14 -$"<>U':#"-< >':/$>'*;/a W>$/$ #9"/$ 
&>$ ('**'N"-< +'"-&/Z 
 

Page 16



 

S W>$ U:/"-$// :/$ 9(($%&/ &>$ +#")9%@ '( '%%:+"$#/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&"$/b 
+9#&"%:*9#*@ N>$- $,+*'@$$/ &9`$ U#$9`/a 

S  W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& >9/ #$/:*&$; "- "-%#$9/$; )$>"%:*9# ,')$,$-&/ 9-; '-S
 /&#$$& +9#`"-< N>"%> "/ ;$&#",$-&9* &' +$;$/&#"9- 9-; >"<>N9@ /9($&@a 

S  W' 9**'N 9 U:/"-$// :/$ >$#$ %':*; /$& 9- :-N$*%',$; +#$%$;$-& ('# (:#&>$# 
 U:/"-$// :/$/ N"&>"- &>"/ #$/";$-&"9* 9#$9a 

S  Y( &>$ +#'+$#&@ "/ /'*; N"&> 9 _1 :/$ &>9& (:&:#$ U:/"-$// :/$ %':*; U$ $)$- 
 ,'#$ "-&$-/")$a 

S  ='-%$#-/ N$#$ 9*/' #9"/$; #$<9#;"-< 9 ($$*"-< '( :-$9/$ 9& /&#9-<$#/ )"/"&"-< 
 &>$ 9#$9a 

 
Y& >9/ 9*/' U$$- >"<>*"<>&$; &>9& %')$-9-&/ 9#$ "- +*9%$ '- &>$ $/&9&$ &>9& +#'>"U"& 
U:/"-$// :/$a W>"/ "/ -'& 9 +*9--"-< %'-/";$#9&"'- 9-; "/ 9 *$<9* ,9&&$#a 
 
JR8LLYL[ 8..K..XKLW 
 
J'*"%@ 
 
W>$ /"&$ "/ ";$-&"("$; '- &>$ .>$(("$*; M-"&9#@ !$)$*'+,$-& J*9- FM!JH J#'+'/9*/ 
X9+ 9/ U$"-< N"&>"- 9 ?':/"-< 8#$9a  
 
M!J J'*"%@ ?14 F!$)$*'+,$-& "- ?':/"-< 8#$9/H /$&/ ':& &>9& N"&>"- /:%> 9#$9/ 
>':/"-< "/ &>$ +#$($##$; :/$c >'N$)$# U:/"-$// :/$/ %9- U$ %'-/";$#$; &' U$ 
9%%$+&9U*$ /:UT$%& &' %',+*"9-%$ N"&> '&>$# +'*"%"$/ 9/ 9++#'+#"9&$a  
 
J'*"%@ ?1D F='-;"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- ?':/"-< 8#$9/H "/ &>$#$('#$ 9*/' 
9++*"%9U*$a W>"/ +'*"%@ /$&/ ':& &>9& "- ?':/"-< 8#$9/ %>9-<$ '( :/$ N"** U$ 
+$#,"&&$; +#')";$;b 9,'-</& '&>$# &>"-</b "& N':*; U$ "- /%9*$ 9-; %>9#9%&$# N"&> 
-$"<>U':#"-< U:"*;"-</c "& N':*; -'& ;$+#")$ -$"<>U':#/ '( *"<>&b +#")9%@ '# /$%:#"&@c 
"& N':*; +#')";$ /9($ 9%%$// &' &>$ >"<>N9@ -$&N'#` 9-; 9++#'+#"9&$ '((S/&#$$& 
+9#`"-< 9-; -'& $-;9-<$# +$;$/&#"9-/a Y- 9;;"&"'- ('# -'-S>':/"-< :/$/b "& N':*; 
-'& *$9; &' 9 %'-%$-&#9&"'- '( -'-S>':/"-< :/$/ N>"%> N':*; &>#$9&$- &>$ 
#$/";$-&"9* %>9#9%&$# '( &>$ 9#$9c -'& *$9; &' 9"# +'**:&"'-b /,$**/b '# $k%$//")$ 
&#9(("% *$)$*/ '# '&>$# -:"/9-%$ '# #"/` &' >$9*&> 9-; /9($&@ ('# +$'+*$ *")"-< -$9#U@ 
9-; U$ '- 9 /%9*$ %'-/"/&$-& N"&> &>$ #$/";$-&"9* %>9#9%&$# '( &>$ 8#$9a 
 
8++$9#9-%$ 
 
W>$ +#'+$#&@ N9/ $k&$-;$; /',$ &",$ 9<' N>"*/& &>$ +#'+$#&@ N9/ /'*$*@ "- 
#$/";$-&"9* :/$ 9-; &>$ 9*&$#9&"'-/ &' 9%%',,';9&$ &>$ U:/"-$// :/$ >9)$ -'& 
/"<-"("%9-&*@ 9*&$#$; &>$ $k&$#-9* 9++$9#9-%$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-<a W>$ <9#9<$ >9/ U$$- 
%'-)$#&$;c >'N$)$# &>"/ N':*; -'& #$e:"#$ +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'-a W' ')$#%',$ 
-$"<>U':# %'-%$#-/ ("*,/ >9)$ U$$- 9++*"$; &' &>$ N"-;'N/ '( &>$ <9#9<$ &' 
+#$)$-& ')$#*''`"-<a 
 
Y& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& >9/ -'& 9*&$#$; &>$ #$/";$-&"9* 9++$9#9-%$ '( 
&>$ +#'+$#&@ 9-; $k&$#-9**@ &>$#$ "/ -' "-;"%9&"'- &>9& 9 U:/"-$// :/$ "/ '+$#9&"'-9* 
N"&>"- &>$ U:"*;"-<a W>$#$ 9#$ -' /"<-/ 9;)$#&"/"-< &>$ U:/"-$// :/$ 9-; &>$ 
+#$,"/$/ 9#$ -'& '+$- &' ,$,U$#/ '( &>$ +:U*"%a  
 

Page 17



 

Y,+9%& M+'- L$"<>U':#/ 
 
I%%:+"$#/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&@ >9)$ #9"/$; %'-/";$#9U*$ 'UT$%&"'- &' &>$ 
U:/"-$// :/$a  
 
W>$#$ 9#$ -' -'"/@ ,9%>"-$/ '+$#9&"-< N"&>"- &>$ +#$,"/$/b &>$ *':;$/& ,9%>"-$ 
U$"-< 9 +#"-&$#a !:#"-< 9 /"&$ )"/"& &>$ +#"-&$# N9/ "- (:** '+$#9&"'- 9-;b U$"-< 9 
N9#, ;9@b N"-;'N/ N$#$ '+$-a L'"/$ (#', &>$ +#"-&$# N9/ U9#$*@ 9:;"U*$ N"&>"- 
&>$ #$9# <9#;$- ;"#$%&*@ U$-$9&> &>$ #'', N>"%> >':/$; &>$ +#"-&$# 9-; %':*; -'& 
U$ ;"/%$#-$; 9& &>$ /"&$ U':-;9#"$/b &>$ ,9"- -'"/$ /':#%$ U$"-< (#', &#9(("% 9*'-< 
X";;*$N''; G'9;a 8 #9;"' N9/ 9*/' +*9@"-< N"&>"- &>$ %'-)$#&$; <9#9<$ 9-; &>9& 
&'' %':*; -'& U$ >$9#; :-&"* #"<>& -$k& &' &>$ ;''# 9-; 9<9"- &>$ N"-;'N/ N$#$ 
'+$-a 
 
W>$ U:/"-$// :/$ '-*@ '%%:#/ '- N$$` ;9@/ 9-; U$&N$$- &>$ >':#/ '( E9, l 
PaC4+,a  
 
Y& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ 9%&:9* U:/"-$// +#'%$//$/ %9##"$; ':& N"&>"- &>$ U:"*;"-< 
9#$ -'& >9)"-< 9- 9;)$#/$ $(($%& :+'- '%%:+"$#/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< ;N$**"-</ "- &$#,/ 
'( -'"/$a 
 
IU/%:#$ ("*, >9/ U$$- 9++*"$; &' &>$ N"-;'N/ "- &>$ %'-)$#&$; <9#9<$ &' +#$)$-& 
')$#*''`"-< (#', &>$ (#'-&a W' &>$ #$9# 9#$ '(("%$ N"-;'N/ 9-; 9 &>#':<> #'', N"&> 
+#"-&$# +#')";"-< 9%%$// &' &>$ `"&%>$-a W>$/$ *''` '-&' &>$ #$9# <9#;$-a Y& "/ 
%'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ N9@ &>$ ;$/`/ 9#$ %'-("<:#$;b N"&> ,'/& '( &>$ N'#` ('#%$ 
U$"-< N"&>"- &>$ %'-)$#&$; <9#9<$ &>$ %>9-<$ '( :/$ >9/ -'& #$/:*&$; "- 
:-9%%$+&9U*$ *$)$*/ '( ')$#*''`"-< &' -$"<>U':#"-< ;N$**"-</a 
 
L$"<>U':#/ >9)$ 9*/' #9"/$; %'-%$#-/ 9U':& $,+*'@$$/ &9`"-< U#$9`/ 9-; 
/,'`"-< "- (#'-& '( &>$ +#'+$#&@a W>$ 9++*"%9-&/ >9)$ /&9&$; &>9& &>$ $,+*'@$$ &>9& 
/,'`$; -' *'-<$# N'#`/ ('# &>$, 9-;b />':*; &>$ /"&:9&"'- 9#"/$ "- (:&:#$ &>$@ 
N':*; >9)$ 9 ;$;"%9&$; 9#$9 /$& 9/";$ N"&>"- &>$ <9#;$-a 
 
W>$ %>9-<$ '( :/$ >9/ #$/:*&$; "- "-%#$9/$; %',"-</ 9-; <'"-</ (#', &>$ 
+#'+$#&@c >'N$)$# N>9& >9/ &' U$ %'-/";$#$; "/ N>$&>$# &>"/ "/ %'-/";$#9U*@ 
<#$9&$# &>9- %':*; U$ $k+$%&$; (#', 9 (")$ U$;#'',$; ;N$**"-<>':/$ 9-; N>$&>$# 
&>$ "-%#$9/$; 9%&")"&@ "/ %9:/"-< /"<-"("%9-& >9#,a W>$#$ 9#$ &N' $*$,$-&/ &' &>"/ l 
/&9(( %',"-</ 9-; <'"-</b 9-; ;$*")$#"$/a 
 
W>$ -9&:#$ '( &>$ U:/"-$// "/ /:%> &>9& "& ;'$/ -'& #$%$")$ *9#<$ ;$*")$#"$/b &>$/$ "- 
&>$ ,'/& +9#& U$"-< &>#':<> &>$ +'/&a W>$ 9++*"%9-& >9/ /$& ':& &>9& ;$*")$#"$/ 9#$ C 
S D &",$/ 9 N$$` N"&> 9 %':#"$# 9##")"-< 9++#'k",9&$*@ '-%$ 9 N$$`a J#';:%&/ 9#$ 
/>"++$; ;9"*@ N"&>"- 9 /&9-;9#; ,9"* /9%` F&>"/ "/ %'**$%&$; (#', &>$ +#'+$#&@Ha W>$ 
9++*"%9-& 9#<:$/ &>9& &#9(("% <$-$#9&$; 9/ 9 #$/:*& '( ;$*")$#"$/ "/ -'& /"<-"("%9-&*@ 
<#$9&$# &>9- &>9& '( 9 #$<:*9# >':/$>'*; &>9& $-T'@/ '-S*"-$ />'++"-<a 
 
8/ &>$ +9#&/ U$"-< ;$*")$#$; 9#$ /' /,9** &>$#$ 9#$ -' -$$; ('# *9#<$ ;$*")$#@ 
)$>"%*$/ N>"%> N':*; ;$("-"&$*@ U$ :-9%%$+&9U*$ N"&>"- &>"/ #$/";$-&"9* *'%9&"'-a Y& "/ 
%'-/";$#$; &>9&b '- U9*9-%$ &>$ /$#)"%"-< '( &>$ U:/"-$// "/ -'& '( /:%> 9 *$)$* &>9& 
"& "/ %9:/"-< ;$,'-/&#9U*$ >9#, &' '%%:+"$#/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&"$/a  

Page 18



 

 
B"&> #$<9#; &' /&9(( %',"-</ 9-; <'"-</ &>$ U:/"-$// $,+*'@/ E +$'+*$ F5 (:** &",$ 
9-; 1 +9#& &",$Ha W>$ 9++*"%9-& >9/ /$& ':& &>9& &>$#$ 9#$ &N' +9#`"-< /+9%$/ 
9)9"*9U*$ '- &>$ ;#")$ 9-; /&9(( 9#$ $-%':#9<$; &' %',$ &' N'#` U@ ,$9-/ '&>$# 
&>9- &>$ +#")9&$ %9#a !:#"-< &>$ ,'/& #$%$-& :-9--':-%$; /"&$ )"/"& &>$#$ N$#$ &N' 
%9#/ +#$/$-& F9-; 7 /&9(( N"&-$//$;H 9/ N$** 9/ 9 %9# 9%#'// &>$ ;#")$N9@ N>"%> 
U$*'-<$; &' 9 +#"-& $-<"-$$#a 
 
W>$ U:/"-$// "/ '+$#9&"'-9* ;:#"-< :/:9* N'#`"-< >':#/ 9-; /' N':*; -'& #$/:*& "- 
;"/&:#U9-%$ &>#':<> +$'+*$ 9##")"-< $9#*@ "- &>$ ,'#-"-< '# *9&$ 9& -"<>&a Y& "/ 
%'-/";$#$; &>9& '- U9*9-%$ &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& >9/ -'& #$/:*&$; "- $k%$//")$ &#9(("% 
*$)$*/a 
 
?"<>N9@/ 
 
8& &>$ &",$ '( &>$ /"&$ )"/"& &>$#$ N$#$ +*$-&@ '( /9($ '-S/&#$$& +9#`"-< '++'#&:-"&"$/ 
9)9"*9U*$ 9-;b 9/ &>$ U:/"-$// "/ -'& "- '+$#9&"'- 9& N$$`$-;/ 9-; U9-` >'*";9@/b 
+9#`"-< ('# &>$ U:/"-$// N':*; -'& U$ *"`$*@ &' U$ "- %'-(*"%& N"&> +$9` '-S/&#$$& 
+9#`"-< &",$/ ('# -$"<>U':#/ F"a$a N>$- +$'+*$ 9#$ 9& >',$ "- &>$ $)$-"-</ 9-; 9& 
N$$`$-;/Ha  
 
W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& #9"/$/ -' /+$%"("% >"<>N9@ /9($&@ %'-%$#-/a 
 
='-;"&"'-/ 
 
Y& "/ 9%`-'N*$;<$; &>9& &>$ <#9-&"-< '( +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- ('# 9 <$-$#9* U:/"-$// 
:/$ %':*; #$/:*& "- :-9%%$+&9U*$ *$)$*/ '( -'"/$ 9-; <$-$#9* ;"/&:#U9-%$ ('# &>$ 
'%%:+"$#/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< ;N$**"-</a Y& "/ '-*@ U$%9:/$ &>$ %:##$-& U:/"-$// "/ 
#$*9&")$*@ /,9**b :/"-< /,9** +9#&/b N"&> -' ;$,'-/&#9U*$ >9#, &>9& &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- 
"/ U$"-< )"$N$; "- 9 ,'#$ (9)':#9U*$ *"<>&a 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9-& >9/ /$& ':& &>9& &>$@ N':*; -'& N"/> ('# &>$ U:/"-$// &' <$& 9-@ 
U"<<$# '# ('# 9-@ '&>$# +#'%$//$/ F'&>$# &>9- &>'/$ %:##$-&*@ :/$;H &' '%%:# >$#$ "- 
&>$ (:&:#$a  
 
Y- ('#,:*9&"-< 9- '(("%$# #$%',,$-;9&"'- &>$ :/$ '( 9++#'+#"9&$ %'-;"&"'-/ >9/ 
U$$- %'-/";$#$; &' ,"-","/$ 9-@ >9#,(:* ",+9%&/ &>$ '+$#9&"'- '( &>$ U:/"-$// 
,9@ >9)$ :+'- -$"<>U':#/ -'N 9-; "- (:&:#$a 
 
Y& "/ &>$#$U@ #$%',,$-;$; &>9&b />':*; +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- U$ <#9-&$; &>$ 
('**'N"-< %'-;"&"'-/ U$ 9++*"$;Z 
 
J*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- U$ ,9;$ +$#/'-9* &' &>$ 9++*"%9-&/ 9-; &>"/ %:##$-& U:/"-$// 
:/$ F"a$a &>$ %:/&',"/9&"'- '( R$<' ,"-" ("<:#$/Ha W>9& N9@ "( &>$ +#'+$#&@ N$#$ &' 
U$ /'*; '# 9*&$#-9&")$*@ 9 -$N U:/"-$// /$& :+ "& N':*; -'& 9:&',9&"%9**@ >9)$ 
+*9--"-< %'-/$-&a 
 
Y& "/ 9*/' #$%',,$-;$; &>9& &>$ -:,U$# '( $,+*'@$$/ U$ *","&$;a W>$ 9++*"%9-& 
>9/ /$& ':& &>9& &>$@ >9)$ E +$'+*$ N'#`"-< &>$#$ F9/ N$** 9/ &>$,/$*)$/Ha W>"/ "/ 
%'-/";$#$; &' U$ +#$&&@ ,:%> '- &>$ *","& '( N>9& %':*; U$ 9%%$+&$;a  

Page 19



 

 
W>$ >':#/ '( '+$#9&"'- U$ *","&$; &' $-/:#$ &>9& '+$#9&"'-/ ;' -'& /&9#& $9#*@ "- &>$ 
,'#-"-< '# <' '- *9&$ "-&' &>$ -"<>& 9-; &>9& &>$ U:/"-$// "/ -'& "- '+$#9&"'- 9& 
N$$`$-;/ 9-; '- U9-` >'*";9@/a 
 
Ke:"+,$-& :/$; />9** U$ #$/&#"%&$; &' <$-$#9* '(("%$ $e:"+,$-& 9-; 9 /"-<*$ +#"-&$#a  
 
8 &#9)$* +*9- />9** U$ +#')";$; &' $-%':#9<$ $,+*'@$$/ &' &#9)$* U@ ,$9-/ '&>$# 
&>9- +#")9&$ %9#a 
 
.MXX8GO 8L! GK=IXXKL!8WYIL 
 
J*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- "/ /':<>& ('# &>$ :/$ '( +9#& '( 9 ;N$**"-<>':/$ ('# U:/"-$// 
+:#+'/$/a W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- "/ #$&#'/+$%&")$a  
 
W>$ ,9"- %'-/";$#9&"'- "/ &>$ ",+9%& &>9& &>$ %>9-<$ '( :/$ "/ >9)"-< :+'- 
'%%:+"$#/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< ;N$**"-</a  
 
W>$#$ >9)$ U$$- 9 %'-/";$#9U*$ -:,U$# '( 'UT$%&"'-/ (#', *'%9* #$/";$-&/c 
>'N$)$# "& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& '- U9*9-%$ &>$ U:/"-$// :/$ "/ -'& %9:/"-< 
;$,'-/&#9U*$ >9#,b /:(("%"$-& &' N9##9-& 9 #$(:/9* '( &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- 9-; +'&$-&"9**@ 
&>$ &9`"-< '( $-('#%$,$-& 9%&"'-a 
 
Y& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- 9%%'#;/ N"&> M!J J'*"%@ ?14 9-; ?1D 9/ N$** 
9/ <:";$*"-$/ %'-&9"-$; N"&>"- &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#` 9-; /' "& "/ 
#$%',,$-;$; &>9& &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- U$ <#9-&$; N"&> %'-;"&"'-/a 
 
 
  

Page 20



 

 

 
=9/$ L:,U$# 

 
1P34DC4E3QMR FQ'#,$#*@ JJS4D7P7D4EH 
 

8++*"%9&"'- W@+$ Q:** J*9--"-< 8++*"%9&"'- 
 

J#'+'/9* K#$%&"'- '( ;N$**"-<>':/$ 
 

R'%9&"'- R9-; 8;T'"-"-< 61 R$@U:#- G'9;.>$(("$*;.E 4V8 
 

!9&$ G$%$")$; 673113641P 
 

W$9, .':&> 
 

8++*"%9-&38<$-& !RJ J*9--"-< R&; 
 

G$%',,$-;9&"'- G$(:/$ 
 

 
Q'# &>$ ('**'N"-< #$9/'-F/HZ 
 
1a W>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ %'-/";$# &>9& 'N"-< &' &>$ *'%9&"'- '( &>$ /"&$ 

N"&>"- 9- 9#$9 '( X$;":, +#'U9U"*"&@ '( (*'';"-< FQ*''; m'-$ 6Hb 9-; &>$ 
"-9U"*"&@ '( &>$ +#'+'/$; ;$)$*'+,$-& &' +9// &>$ Q*''; G"/` .$e:$-&"9* W$/& 
&' /"&$ /$*$%&"'-b &>$ +#'+'/$; ;$)$*'+,$-& #$+#$/$-&/ 9 #"/` &' '%%:+9-&/ '( 
&>$ +#'+'/$; ;N$**"-< 9-; "/ %'-&#9#@ &' <:";9-%$ /$& ':& "- J*9--"-< J#9%&"%$ 
[:";9-%$ Q*''; G"/` 9-; ='9/&9* =>9-<$ FX9#%> 641DH 9-; J9#9<#9+> 141 
'( &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#`a 

 
8&&$-&"'- "/ !#9N- &' &>$ Q'**'N"-< !"#$%&")$/Z 
 
1a  W>$ 9++*"%9-& "/ 9;)"/$; &>9& &>"/ 9++*"%9&"'- >9/ U$$- #$(:/$; ('# &>$ 

 #$9/'-/ /&9&$; 9U')$ 9-; &9`"-< &>$ ('**'N"-< +*9-/ "-&' 9%%':-&Z   
  
  S 4ES471DS.n1a1= 
  S 4ES471DS.n1a6= 
 
6a  !$/+"&$ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ &#@"-< &' -$<'&"9&$ "- 9 +'/"&")$ 9-; 

 +#'9%&")$ ,9--$# ;:#"-< &>$ *"($ '( &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- &>$ +#'+'/9* >9/ />'N- 
 "-/:(("%"$-& #$<9#; ('# +'*"%@ #$e:"#$,$-&F/Hb /' "& >9/ -'& U$$- +'//"U*$ &' 
 #$9%> 9- 9<#$$; /'*:&"'-a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



 

 
."&$ R'%9&"'- 
 

 
 
f =#'N- %'+@#"<>& 9-; ;9&9U9/$ #"<>&/ 641C I#;-9-%$ .:#)$@ 1441EE17 
 
  

Page 22



 

RI=8WYIL 8L! JGIJI.8R 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- /"&$ "/ *'%9&$; &' &>$ -'#&> '( R$@U:#- G'9;a W>$ /&#$$& "/ 
%>9#9%&$#"/$; U@ &N' &$##9%$/ '( ;N$**"-<>':/$/b 9/ N$** 9/ 9 /,9** "-;:/&#"9* 
$/&9&$ N"&> %'-)$#&$; :-"&/ 9%%$//$; 9& &>$ $-; '( &>$ /&#$$& '- "&/ /':&>$#- /";$a  
W>$ _#'9;("$*; G'9; J9#` "/ 9%%$//$; )"9 9 +9&>N9@ 9;T9%$-& &' &>$ /"&$a 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- /$$`/ +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- ('# 9 D U$;#'', ;N$**"-<b 9&&9%>$; &' 
&>$ $-; '( &>$ $k"/&"-< &$##9%$a   
 
GKRKj8LW JR8LLYL[ ?Y.WIGO  
 
8- 9++*"%9&"'- N9/ #$(:/$; "- 6414 F#$(a 4E34P66C3QMRH ('# 9 ;N$**"-<>':/$a  Y& 
%'-%*:;$; &>9& &>$ /%>$,$ N':*; >9)$ (9"*$; &' +9// &>$ Q*''; G"/` .$e:$-&"9* 
W$/&b "& ;";-h& ,$$& &>$ <:";9-%$ <")$- "- &>$ Q*''; G"/` J*9--"-< J'*"%@ .&9&$,$-&b 
9-; "& (9"*$; &' %',+*@ N"&> J'*"%@ =.75 '( &>$ ='#$ .&#9&$<@a 
 
8 *9&$# 9++*"%9&"'- F#$(a1D34C2643QMRHb 9*/' ('# 9 /"-<*$ ;N$**"-<>':/$ N9/ #$(:/$; 
"- A9-:9#@ 641Pa  W>"/ N9/ 9<9"- ;:$ &' &>$ /"&$h/ "-9U"*"&@ &' +9// 9 Q*''; G"/` 
.$e:$-&"9* W$/&b N>"%> #$/:*&$; "- &>$ +#'+'/9* U$"-< %'-/";$#$; %'-&#9#@ &' 
<:";9-%$ /$& ':& "- &>$ J*9--"-< J#9%&"%$ [:";9-%$ '- Q*''; G"/` 9-; ='9/&9* 
=>9-<$a    
 
W>$ /"&$ >9; U$$- #$S;$/"<-9&$; (#', Q*''; m'-$ C F?"<> G"/`H &' m'-$ 6 FX$;":, 
G"/`H U@ &>"/ /&9<$b 9-; 9/ 9 #$/:*& &>$ /%>$,$ ;"; -'& (9"* &' ,$$& J'*"%@ =.75h/ 
#$e:"#$,$-&/a   
 
.MXX8GO IQ GKJGK.KLW8WYIL. 
 
8(&$# -$"<>U':# -'&"("%9&"'-b -' N#"&&$- #$+#$/$-&9&"'-/ >9)$ U$$- #$%$")$;a  
 
JR8LLYL[ 8..K..XKLW 
 
W>$ M-"&9#@ !$)$*'+,$-& J*9- ";$-&"("$/ &>$ /"&$ 9/ 9- I+$- .+9%$ 8#$9a 
 
W>$ .&#9&$<"% Q*''; G"/` 8//$//,$-& ;$/"<-9&$/ &>$ /"&$ 9/ U$"-< N"&>"- Q*''; 
m'-$ 6 FX$;":, +#'U9U"*"&@Ha  
 
X9"- Y//:$/ 
 
W>$ ,9"- "//:$/ "- &>"/ %9/$ 9#$Z 
 
1H B>$&>$# &>$ :/$ '( *9-; ;$/"<-9&$; I+$- .+9%$ "/ 9%%$+&9U*$a 
6H  B>$&>$# &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; %',+*@ N"&> -9&"'-9* +*9--"-< +'*"%@ N>"%> /$$`/ 

&' /&$$# ;$)$*'+,$-& 9N9@ (#', 9#$9/ 9& ,$;":, 9-; >"<> #"/` '( (*'';"-<a 
CH B>$&>$# &>$ +#'+'/9* >9/ 9- 9%%$+&9U*$ ",+9%& :+'- &>$ /&#$$& /%$-$ 9-; 
DH  B>$&>$# &>$ +#'+'/9* >9/ 9- 9%%$+&9U*$ ",+9%& :+'- -$"<>U':#/h *")"-< 

%'-;"&"'-/a   8*/' '( /',$ #$*$)9-%$ 9#$ &>$ +#'+'/9*h/ +'&$-&"9* ",+*"%9&"'-/ 
'- >"<>N9@ /9($&@a   

 

Page 23



 

I+$- .+9%$ 
 
W>$ /"&$ "/ *'%9&$; N"&>"- *9-; ;$/"<-9&$; I+$- .+9%$a  ?'N$)$#b &>$ /"&$ "/ 9 
+#")9&$*@ 'N-$;b >9#;S/:#(9%$; 9#$9 N>"%> ;'$/-h& +#')";$ 9-@ #$%#$9&"'-9* )9*:$a  
I- &>"/ U9/"/b 9-@ ;$)$*'+,$-& '( &>$ /"&$ N':*;-h& #$/:*& "- 9 *'// '( #$%#$9&"'- 
/+9%$a  W>$#$('#$b %',+$-/9&'#@ #$+*9%$,$-& "- &>$ /"&$h/ )"%"-"&@ N':*;-h& U$ 
#$e:"#$;a  8;;"&"'-9**@b &>$ /"&$ ;'$/-h& ('#, 9- "-('#,9* '+$- /+9%$ 9#$9b 9/ "& 
>9/-h& U$$- '+$- &' +:U*"% 9%%$//b 9-; "/-h& 9 /$&&"-< ('# U:"*& ;$)$*'+,$-&a   
 
8/ 9 #$/:*& &>$ +#'+'/9* "/-h& %'-/";$#$; &' %'-(*"%& N"&> #$%#$9&"'- '++'#&:-"&"$/ "- 
&>$ )"%"-"&@ '( &>$ /"&$b 9-; &>$#$('#$ &>$ +#'+'/9* ;'$/-h& %'-(*"%& N"&> M!J +'*"%"$/ 
RGP 9-; RG5 '# =.D5 '( &>$ ='#$ .&#9&$<@a   
 
Q*''; G"/` 
 
W>$ /"&$ *"$/ N"&>"- Q*''; m'-$ 6 '- &>$ K-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@h/ (*''; #"/` ,9+/ 9-; 
&>$ =':-%"*h/ .&#9&$<"% Q*''; G"/` 8//$//,$-&a     
 
J9#9<#9+>/ 144 &' 14C '( &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#` /$&/ ':& &>$ 
-9&"'-9* +'*"%@ 9++#'9%> ('# &>$ %'-/";$#9&"'- '( ;$)$*'+,$-& "- 9#$9/ '( (*''; #"/`a  
W>$ ')$#9** 9", "/ &' /&$$# -$N ;$)$*'+,$-& &' &>$ 9#$9/ N"&> &>$ *'N$/& +#'U9U"*"&@ 
'( (*'';"-<b -9,$*@ Q*''; m'-$ 1b U@ 9++*@"-< &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/& &' /"&$ /$*$%&"'-a   
 
W>$ 8++*"%9-&h/ .&9&$,$-& -'&$/ &>9& &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- N"** (9"* &' ,$$& &>$ 
#$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/&b 9/ &>$#$ 9#$ 9*&$#-9&")$ >':/"-< /"&$/ ('# 9 
/"-<*$ ;N$**"-< 9%#'// &>$ ="&@ *@"-< ':&/";$ '( &>$ ,$;":, '# >"<> #"/` (*''; g'-$/ 
&>9& N':*; +'&$-&"9**@ U$ 9)9"*9U*$a   
 
W>$ .&9&$,$-& 9#<:$/ &>$#$ 9#$ /"<-"("%9-& U$-$("&/ &' &>$ /%>$,$b N>"%> ':&N$"<> 
&>$ (9"*"-< '( &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/&a   W>$ .&9&$,$-& ,9`$/ &>$ %9/$ &>9& &>$#$ 9#$ 9 
-:,U$# '( ,9&$#"9* (9%&'#/ N>"%> -$$; &' U$ &9`$- "-&' %'-/";$#9&"'- N>$- 
9//$//"-< 9-; ;$&$#,"-"-< &>$ 9++*"%9&"'-b N>"%> &>$@ 9#<:$ N':*; ':&N$"<> &>$ 
(9"*"-< '( &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/&a  W>$ ('**'N"-< +'"-&/ 9#$ ,9;$ U@ &>$ 9++*"%9-&Z 
 
S W>$ /"&$ "/ "- 9 /:/&9"-9U*$ :#U9- *'%9&"'- "- %*'/$ +#'k","&@ &' U:/ /$#)"%$/ 

9-; N"&>"- N9*`"-< ;"/&9-%$ '( />'+/b $//$-&"9* /$#)"%$/b #$%#$9&"'- /+9%$ 
9-; $,+*'@,$-&a 

S W>$ #$S:/$ '( 9 )9%9-& U#'N-("$*; /"&$b "-S&:#- #$,')"-< :-/"<>&*@ (*@S&"++"-< 
9-; :/$ 9/ 9- "-('#,9* %9# +9#`a 

S ='-&#"U:&"'- &' >':/"-< ;$*")$#@a 
S K->9-%$,$-& '( /"&$h/ )"/:9* 9-; $-)"#'-,$-&9* e:9*"&@a 
S J#')"/"'- '( 9 *'N %9#U'- ;N$**"-< :/"-< #$-$N9U*$ $-$#<@a 
S Y-%#$9/$ &' (*''; %9+9%"&@ '- &>$ /"&$b U@ "-%'#+'#9&"'- '( 9 N9&$# &9-` N"&>"- 

&>$ #$9# <9#;$- 9#$9 '( &>$ +#'+'/$; ;N$**"-<a 
S .9&"/(9%&"'- '( &>$ Kk%$+&"'-/ W$/&b N>"%> ':&N$"<> &>$ (*''; #"/` ",+*"%9&"'-/ 

'( :/"-< &>$ /"&$a 
  
  

Page 24



 

W>$/$ 9#$ %'-/";$#$; "- ;$&9"* U$*'Na 
 
Y& "/ 9%`-'N*$;<$; &>9& &>$ /"&$ "/ /:/&9"-9U*@ *'%9&$;b 9-; &>9& "& N':*; #$S:/$ 9 
)9%9-& U#'N-("$*; /"&$ $*","-9&"-< (*@S&"++"-< 9-; :/$ 9- "-('#,9* %9# +9#`a  ='#$ 
.&#9&$<@ J'*"%@ =.6D #$e:"#$/ -' ,'#$ &>9- 16o '( ;N$**"-< %',+*$&"'-/ &' U$ '- 
<#$$-("$*; /"&$/a  Q#', 644D3P &' 641D31P PaCo '( ;N$**"-< %',+*$&"'-/ >9)$ U$$- 
'- <#$$-("$*; *9-;b +#$)"':/*@ ;$)$*'+$; *9-;b ,$9-"-< &>9& =.6Dh/ #$e:"#$,$-&/ 
9#$ U$"-< %',('#&9U*@ /9&"/("$;a   
 
B>"*/& "& "/ 9%`-'N*$;<$; &>9& &>$ =':-%"* %9--'& %:##$-&*@ ;$,'-/&#9&$ 9 P @$9# 
>':/"-< *9-; /:++*@ 9/ #$e:"#$; U@ &>$ LJJQb "& %9- ;$,'-/&#9&$ Da5 @$9#/b -'& 9 
/:U/&9-&"9* />'#&(9**a  8 /"-<*$ 9;;"&"'-9* ;N$**"-< N':*; -'& #$+#$/$-& 9 /"<-"("%9-& 
%'-&#"U:&"'- &' >':/"-< /:++*@a 
    
8 /"-<*$ ;N$**"-< N':*; U$ #$e:"#$; &' ,"-","/$ N9&$# %'-/:,+&"'-b ,9k","/$ 
N9&$# #$S%@%*"-<b :/$ /:/&9"-9U*$ ,9&$#"9*/b ,"-","/$ N9/&$ 9-; +#','&$ #$%@%*"-< 
:-;$# ='#$ .&#9&$<@ +'*"%@ =.7Da  8;;"&"'-9**@b "& N':*; 9*/' U$ #$e:"#$; :-;$# &>$ 
U:"*;"-< #$<:*9&"'-/ &' #$;:%$ "&/ ')$#9** +#$;"%&$; %9#U'- ;"'k";$ $,"//"'-/a  8/ 
/:%>b 9-@ -$N ;N$**"-< N':*; >9)$ 9//'%"9&$; ,$#"&/ "- /:/&9"-9U"*"&@ &$#,/b 9-; 
&>$ "-%'#+'#9&"'- '( /'*9# +9-$*/ N':*; -'& #$+#$/$-& 9 /"<-"("%9-& 9;;"&"'-9* 
+#')"/"'-a  
 
W>$ /:<<$/&$; "-%#$9/$ "- (*''; %9+9%"&@ N':*; U$ "- &>$ ('#, '( 9 &9-` '( 
9++#'k",9&$*@ 4aC, ;$+&>b %')$#"-< 9++#'k",9&$*@ 5Po '( &>$ #$9# <9#;$-a  W>"/ 
N':*; 9**'N (*''; N9&$# &' $-&$# &>#':<> &>$ #$9# U':-;9#@ N9**b N>$#$9/ %:##$-&*@ 
&>"/ (*'N #':&$ N':*;-h& $k"/&a  W>"/ 9;;"&"'-9* %9+9%"&@ N':*;-h& U$ %'-/";$#$; &' 
>9)$ 9 /"<-"("%9-& ",+9%& :+'- *'%9* (*'';"-< %"#%:,/&9-%$/a  Q:#&>$#,'#$b &>$ 
K-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@h/ (*''; ,';$* ,9+ />'N/ &>9& &>$ +9#`*9-; &' &>$ #$9# N':*; 
-'& U$ /:/%$+&"U*$ &' (*'';"-<b 9-; &>$#$('#$ (*''; N9&$#/ N':*;-h& 9%%$// &>$ (*''; 
&9-` )"9 &>$ #$9# $*$)9&"'-a  L'&N"&>/&9-;"-< &>"/b &>$ 9%%$//$/ ('# &>$ (*''; &9-` 
%':*; U$ #$*'%9&$; &' &>$ /";$ +$#",$&$#b 9/ &>$ 9;T9%$-& *9-; "/ />'N- &' 
$k+$#"$-%$ (*''; N9&$#/a 
 
J9#9<#9+> 146 '( &>$ LJJQ /&9&$/ &>9& &>$ Kk%$+&"'-/ W$/& "/ $-&$#$; "-&' 9(&$# 9 
.$e:$-&"9* W$/& %'-%*:;$/ &>9& "&h/ -'& +'//"U*$ ('# ;$)$*'+,$-& &' U$ *'%9&$; "- 
*'N$# +#'U9U"*"&@ Q*''; m'-$/a W>$#$('#$b &>$ /:U,"//"'- '( 9- Kk%$+&"'-/ W$/& "/ 
-'& &$%>-"%9**@ #$*$)9-& "- &>$/$ %"#%:,/&9-%$/a   
 
W>$ K-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@ >9/ -'& #9"/$; 9- 'UT$%&"'- &' &>$ %:##$-& /%>$,$ ;:$ &' 
&>$ +#'+'/9*h/ /%9*$ 9-; &>$ *$)$* '( (*''; #"/`a  W>$@ 9;)"/$ &>9& &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ />':*; U$ /9&"/("$; &>9& &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/& 9-; N>$#$ 
9++#'+#"9&$ &>$ Kk%$+&"'-/ W$/& >9)$ U$$- :-;$#&9`$- 9-; +9//$;b 9-; "( $"&>$# '( 
&>$/$ &$/&/ "/ (9"*$; +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- />':*; U$ #$(:/$;a   
 
W>$ K-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@ ,9+ />'N/ &>9& "- &>$ $)$-& '( 9 (*''; 9(($%&"-< &>$ /"&$b 
N9&$#/ 9& &>$ /"&$ 9-; ",,$;"9&$*@ 9;T9%$-& N':*; U$ :+ &' 6E4,, ;$$+a  W>"/ 
*$)$* N':*; "-%#$9/$ &' :+ &' 7E4,, (:#&>$# 9*'-< R$@U:#- G'9; &'N9#;/ 
8UU$@;9*$ G'9;a  W>$ ,9+ />'N/ &>9& /',$ *9-; N"&>"- &>$ 9;T9%$-& +9#` N':*; 
-'& U$ (*'';$;b 9-; 9#<:9U*@ &>$/$ +'/"&"'-/ %':*; U$ 9%%$//$; )"9 9 #$9# 
U':-;9#@ <9&$ ('# $k9,+*$a  ?'N$)$#b &>$/$ i-'-S(*'';h *'%9&"'-/ N':*; U$ 

Page 25



 

#$*9&")$*@ /,9** "/*9-; ($9&:#$/ "- &>$ '+$- 9"# 9-; N':*; -'& U$ %'-/";$#$; 9 i/9($ 
>9)$-ha   W>$ 6E4,, N9&$# ;$+&> 9& &>$ /"&$ 9-; 9*'-< R$@U:#- G'9; N':*; U$ 
%'-/";$#$; /:(("%"$-& &' %9:/$ 9 +'&$-&"9* ;9-<$# &' +$#/'-/b 9/ &>"/ N':*; 'U/%:#$ 
'# +#$)$-& )"$N/ '( `$#U/b 9-; ;"/*';<$; ,9-S>'*$ 9-;3'# ;#9"-9<$ %')$#/a  Y- 9-@ 
%9/$b &>$ N9&$# "-%#$9/$/ "- +#'k","&@ &' 8UU$@;9*$ G'9;a  Y& "/ &>$#$('#$ 
%'-/";$#$; &>$#$ N':*;-h& U$ 9 /9($ $/%9+$ #':&$ &' ;#@ *9-;a  ='-/$e:$-&*@b &>$ 
+#'+'/9* N':*; *$9; &' :--$%$//9#@ (*''; #"/`/ ('# &>$ ;N$**"-</h +'&$-&"9* 
'%%:+9-&/a   
 
Y- 9;;"&"'-b &>$ 8++*"%9-&h/ .&9&$,$-& #$($#/ &' +#$)"':/ +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'-/ 
N"&>"- .>$(("$*;b N>$#$ &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/& N9/-h& ,$&b U:& N>$#$ '&>$# ,9&$#"9* 
%'-/";$#9&"'-/ ':&N$"<>$; &>$ (*''; #"/` %'-%$#-/a  W>$ %9/$/ <")$- N$#$Z 
 
9H  _$$*$@ .&#$$& F24 /&:;$-& U$;#'',/ "- 14 %*:/&$# 9+9#&,$-&/ "- 9 7 /&'#$@ 

U*'%` N"&> =*9// 8138C38P 9-; _1 :-"&/ '- &>$ <#':-; (*''#Hb N>$#$ "& N9/ 
%'-%*:;$; &>9& &>$ /%>$,$ #$/:*&$; "- /"<-"("%9-& U$-$("&/ "- &$#,/ '( 
#$<$-$#9&"'-b 9-; )"/:9* ,$#"&/ N>"%> N':*; U:"*; %'-(";$-%$ "- &>$ 9#$9 
9%&"-< 9/ 9 %9&9*@/& ('# (:#&>$# "-)$/&,$-& 9-; ;$)$*'+,$-&a  Y& N9/ 9*/' 
9<#$$; &>9& &>$#$ N':*; U$ 9 %'-&#"U:&"'- &' >':/"-< /:++*@b 9-; &>9& "& N':*; 
#$+#$/$-& :/$ '( +#$)"':/*@ ;$)$*'+$; *9-;a  B$"<>& N9/ 9*/' <")$- &' &>$ 
/:/&9"-9U*$ *'%9&"'- '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& 9-; "-%*:/"'- '( $-$#<@ $(("%"$-& 
,$9/:#$/c 9-;   

 
UH 8UU$@ [*$- R9:-;#@ F62 9+9#&,$-&/b 1 *")$3N'#` :-"&b 6 '(("%$/ 9-; $#$%&"'- 

'( 17 &$##9%$; >':/$/Ha  W>$ J*9--"-< I(("%$# "- #$%',,$-;"-< 9++#')9* 
#$($##$; &' /"<-"("%9-& U$-$("&/ &' &>$ /%>$,$b "-%*:;"-< #$<$-$#9&"'- '( 9 
U#'N-("$*; /"&$ 9/ 9 U$-$("& &' &>$ 9#$9a 

 
K9%> '( &>$/$ /%>$,$/ "-%*:;$; /"<-"("%9-& U$-$("&/ N>"%> ':&N$"<>$; &>$ (9"*:#$ 
'( &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/&a  8;;"&"'-9**@b &>$/$ '&>$# /%>$,$/ "-%*:;$; ,:%> *9#<$# 
;$)$*'+,$-&/ N>$#$ &>$ #$<$-$#9&"'- U$-$("&/ N':*; U$ ,:%> <#$9&$# &>9- &>$ 
%:##$-& +#'+'/9*a  W>$@ N$#$ 9*/' >"<>*@ )"/"U*$b <$-$#9&"-< /"<-"("%9-& i:+*"(& 
",+9%&/h N"&>"- &>$"# #$/+$%&")$ *'%9*"&"$/ "-%*:;"-< &>$ ;$*")$#@ '( 9 /"<-"("%9-& 
-:,U$# '( >':/"-< :-"&/a  
 
W>$ +#$S$k"/&"-< :/$/ >9; -$<9&")$ ",+9%&/ "- &>$ *'%9*"&@a W>$/$ 9;)9-&9<$/ 
N':*; -'& 9#"/$ "- #$*9&"'- &' &>$ %:##$-& +#'+'/9*a  Y& "/ &>$#$('#$ %'-/";$#$; &>9& 
&>$ +#'+'/9* N':*;-h& ;$,'-/&#9&$ U$-$("&/ &' &>$ /9,$ $k&$-& 9/ &>$ $k9,+*$/ 
#$($##$; &'b ;:$ &' "&/ /,9**$# /"g$ 9-; ",+9%&a 
 
Y- *"<>& '( &>$ *","&$; $k&$-& '( &>$ /%>$,$h/ +'&$-&"9* U$-$("&/b "& "/ -'& %'-/";$#$; 
&>9& &>$@ ':&N$"<> &>$ #"/`/ (#', (*'';"-<a  Y& 9*/' "/ -'& %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ 
;$)$*'+,$-& N':*; U$ /9($ "- &>$ $)$-& '( 9 (*'';a  Y- 9;;"&"'-b &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/& 
>9/ -'& U$$- +9//$;a  Y& "/ &>$#$('#$ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ /%>$,$ N':*; (9"* &' ,$$& 
&>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( J9#9<#9+> 141 '( &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#` 9-; 
&>$ 9//'%"9&$; J*9--"-< J'*"%@ [:";9-%$Z Q*''; G"/` 9-; ='9/&9* =>9-<$a   
  
 
 
 

Page 26



 

.&#$$& .%$-$ 
 
W>$ +#'+'/9* /$$`/ &' 9;; 9 ;N$**"-<>':/$ &' &>$ $-; '( &>$ $k"/&"-< &$##9%$a  Y& 
N':*; U$ ;':U*$ (#'-&$; N"&> 9 %$-&#9**@ *'%9&$; $-&#9-%$ ;''#b :/"-< ,9&$#"9*/ 
N>"%> N':*; U$ #$e:"#$; &' ,9&%>a  W>$ (#'-& $*$)9&"'- N':*; U$ "- `$$+"-< N"&> 
&>$ $k"/&"-< &$##9%$ 9-;b 9-; N':*; >9)$ 9- 9%%$+&9U*$ ",+9%& :+'- &>$ /&#$$& 
/%$-$a   
 
8/ 9 #$/:*& &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; ,$$& &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( M!J +'*"%@ _KPb N>"%> 
#$e:"#$/ ;$)$*'+,$-&/ &' ,$$& &>$ ('#,/ 9-; 9#%>"&$%&:#9* /&@*$ '( /:##':-;"-< 
U:"*;"-</b 9-; ='#$ .&#9&$<@ +'*"%@ =.5D N>"%> /&9&$/ ;$)$*'+,$-& />':*; &9`$ 
9;)9-&9<$ '( &>$ /:##':-;"-< /%9*$b *9@':&b 9-; U:"*& ('#,a   
 
L$"<>U':#/h R")"-< ='-;"&"'-/ 
 
W>$ +#'+'/9* ;'$/-h& +#'T$%& U$@'-; &>$ #$9# $*$)9&"'- '( &>$ ;N$**"-< &' N>"%> "& 
N':*; U$ 9&&9%>$;a  Y& N':*; &>$#$('#$ 9)'"; 9-@ ')$#U$9#"-< ",+9%&/a  W>$ ("#/& 
(*''# N"-;'N/ N':*; *$9; &' ')$#*''`"-< '-&' &>$ -$"<>U':#"-< <9#;$-a  ?'N$)$#b 
&>"/ N':*;-h& *$9; &' 9-@ <#$9&$# ')$#*''`"-< &>9- '%%:#/ %:##$-&*@b 9-; #$+$9&/ 9 
+9&&$#- %',,'- "- &>$ 9#$9a  I- &>"/ U9/"/ &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; 9)'"; ;$&#",$-&9* 
",+9%&/ :+'- +#")9%@a 
 
W>$#$('#$b &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; >9)$ 9- 9%%$+&9U*$ ",+9%& :+'- &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( 
-$"<>U':#"-< '%%:+"$#/b 9-; &>$#$ "/ -' %'-(*"%& N"&> +'*"%@ ?1Da   
 
?"<>N9@/ Y//:$/ 
 
W>$ +#'+'/$; ;N$**"-< N':*; *$9; &' 9 /,9** 9,':-& '( '-S/&#$$& +9#`"-<a  
?'N$)$#b &>$ ",+9%& '( &>"/ N':*;-h& U$ %'-/";$#$; &' *$9; &' ;$&#",$-&9* ",+9%&/ 
:+'- &>$ >"<>N9@ /9($&@ %"#%:,/&9-%$/ 9*'-< &>$ /&#$$& 9-; "- &>$ )"%"-"&@ '( &>$ 
/"&$a   
 
8/ 9 #$/:*& &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; >9)$ 9- 9%%$+&9U*$ ",+9%& "- &>"/ #$<9#;b 9-; ,$$& 
&>$ 9",/ '( +'*"%@ ?1Da   
 
.MXX8GO 8L! GK=IXXKL!8WYIL 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- /$$`/ +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- ('# 9 /"-<*$ ;N$**"-<>':/$b 9& 9 /"&$ 
;$/"<-9&$; N"&>"- Q*''; G"/` m'-$ 6a   
 
W>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; -'& *$9; &' 9 #$;:%&"'- "- )9*:9U*$ '+$- /+9%$b N':*; >9)$ 9- 
9%%$+&9U*$ ",+9%& :+'- &>$ /&#$$& /%$-$b 9-; 9*/' 9)'"; 9-@ ;$&#",$-&9* ",+9%& '- 
-$"<>U':#/h *")"-< %'-;"&"'-/a   8- 9;;"&"'-9* ;N$**"-< "- &>"/ *'%9&"'- N':*; 9)'"; 9 
;$&#",$-&9* ",+9%& '- *'%9* >"<>N9@ /9($&@a 
 
?'N$)$# &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; (9"* &' ,$$& &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ .$e:$-&"9* W$/&b 
&>$ U$-$("&/ ':&*"-$; U@ &>$ 8++*"%9-& 9#$ -'& %'-/";$#$; /:(("%"$-& &' ':&N$"<> &>"/ 
(:-;9,$-&9* (9"*:#$ 9-; &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& N':*; -'& U$ %'-/";$#$; &' U$ /9($ "- &>$ 
$)$-& '( 9 (*'';a 
 

Page 27



 

='-/$e:$-&*@b &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; (9"* &' ,$$& &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( J9#9<#9+> 141 
'( &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#` 9-; &>$ #$*$)9-& +9#&/ '( &>$ J*9--"-< 
J#9%&"%$ [:";9-%$ '- Q*''; G"/` 9-; ='9/&9* =>9-<$a  Q'# &>"/ #$9/'- "& "/ 
#$%',,$-;$; &>9& &>$ /%>$,$ />':*; U$ #$(:/$;a 
 
 
  

Page 28



 

 

 
=9/$ L:,U$# 

 
1P34CEE13IMW  
 

8++*"%9&"'- W@+$ I:&*"-$ J*9--"-< 8++*"%9&"'- 
 

J#'+'/9* G$/";$-&"9* ;$)$*'+,$-& 
 

R'%9&"'- 6P4 W>',+/'- ?"**.>$(("$*;.CP DAB 
 

!9&$ G$%$")$; 6C3143641P 
 

W$9, B$/& 9-; L'#&> 
 

8++*"%9-&38<$-& X# J$&$# 8 G:;; 
 

G$%',,$-;9&"'- [#9-& ='-;"&"'-9**@ 
 

 
.:UT$%& &'Z 
 
Time Limit for Commencement of Development 
 
1a W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& />9** -'& U$ %',,$-%$; :-*$// 9-; :-&"* (:** +9#&"%:*9#/ 

9-; +*9-/ &>$#$'( />9** >9)$ U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ 
9-; +*9--"-< 9++#')9* "- #$/+$%& &>$#$'( "-%*:;"-< ;$&9"*/ '( 9** ,9&&$#/ 
#$/$#)$;  F,9&&$#/ #$/$#)$; U@ &>"/ +$#,"//"'-H />9** >9)$ U$$- 'U&9"-$; 
(#', &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  M-&"* (:** +9#&"%:*9#/ 9-; +*9-/ '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& F"-%*:;"-< 
 ;$&9"*/ '( &>$ ,9&&$#/ >$#$U@ #$/$#)$;H 9#$ /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; U@ 
 &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ &>$@ %9--'& 9<#$$ &' &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& 
 +#'%$$;"-<a 
 
6a 8++*"%9&"'- ('# 9++#')9* "- #$/+$%& '( 9-@ ,9&&$# #$/$#)$; U@ &>"/ +$#,"//"'- 

,:/& U$ ,9;$ -'& *9&$# &>9- &>$ $k+"#9&"'- '( &>#$$ @$9#/ (#', &>$ ;9&$ '( &>"/ 
;$%"/"'-a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' %',+*@ N"&> &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ W'N- 9-; =':-&#@ 
 J*9--"-< 8%&a 
 
Ca W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& />9** U$ U$<:- -'& *9&$# &>9- N>"%>$)$# "/ &>$ *9&$# '( &>$ 

('**'N"-< ;9&$/ZS  &>$ $k+"#9&"'- '( &N' @$9#/ (#', &>$ ("-9* 9++#')9* '( &>$ 
#$/$#)$; ,9&&$#/ '#b "- &>$ %9/$ '( 9++#')9* '- ;"(($#$-& ;9&$/b &>$ ("-9* 
9++#')9* '( &>$ *9/& /:%> ,9&&$# &' U$ 9++#')$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' %',+*@ N"&> &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ W'N- 9-; =':-&#@ 
 J*9--"-< 8%&a 
 

Page 29



 

Approved/Refused Plan(s) 
 
Pre Commencement Condition(s) – (‘true conditions precedent’ – see notes 
for definition) 

Other Pre-Commencement, Pre-Occupancy and other Stage of Development 
Condition(s) 
 
Other Compliance Conditions 

   
8&&$-&"'- "/ !#9N- &' &>$ Q'**'N"-< !"#$%&")$/Z 
 
1a W>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ >9/ ;$9*& N"&> &>$ +*9--"-< 9++*"%9&"'- "- 9 

+'/"&")$ 9-; +#'9%&")$ ,9--$# 9-; /':<>& /'*:&"'-/ &' +#'U*$,/ N>$#$ 
-$%$//9#@ "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< 
J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#`a 

 
 
 
 
  

Page 30



 

."&$ R'%9&"'- 
 
 

 
 
f =#'N- %'+@#"<>& 9-; ;9&9U9/$ #"<>&/ 641C I#;-9-%$ .:#)$@ 1441EE17 
 
  

Page 31



 

RI=8WYIL 8L! JGIJI.8R 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- /"&$ "/ *'%9&$; N"&>"- &>$ ?"<> [#$$- ;"/&#"%& '( .>$(("$*; 9-; "/ 
/"&:9&$; '- &>$ -'#&> N$/&$#- /";$ '( W>',+/'- ?"**b 9;T'"-"-< 8/>N''; G'9;a W>$ 
$k"/&"-< U:"*;"-< "/ 9 ('#,$# +:U*"% >':/$b 9-; &>$ /"&$ "-%*:;$/ 9//'%"9&$; %9# 
+9#`"-< 9-; 9 U$$# <9#;$-a W>$ U:"*;"-< "/ %:##$-&*@ :/$; 9/ 9 /"-<*$ ;N$**"-< 
>':/$a W>$ ",,$;"9&$ 9#$9 "/ +#$;',"-9-&*@ #$/";$-&"9*a  
 
W>$ /"&$ /*'+$/ :+ &'N9#;/ &>$ -'#&> $9/&a  
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- /$$`/ ':&*"-$ 9++#')9* ('# 9 #$/";$-&"9* ;$)$*'+,$-&b 9** ,9&&$#/ 
9#$ #$/$#)$; ('# (:&:#$ 9++#')9*a 8- "-;"%9&")$ +*9- >9/ U$$- /:U,"&&$; />'N"-< 2 
;N$**"-</c >'N$)$# &>"/ "/ ('# "**:/&#9&")$ +:#+'/$ '-*@ 9-; "/ -'& +9#& '( &>$ 
+#'+'/9* :-;$# %'-/";$#9&"'-a W>$ #$+'#& N"** *''` 9& &>$ +#"-%"+*$ '( 9 #$/";$-&"9* 
;$)$*'+,$-& '- &>"/ /"&$a   
   
.MXX8GO IQ GKJGK.KLW8WYIL. 
 
16 *$&&$#/ '( 'UT$%&"'-/ >9)$ U$$- #$%$")$;a IUT$%&"'-/ 9#$ >"<>*"<>&$; U$*'Nc 
 
S R'// '( +#")9%@ &' &>$ 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&"$/ 9#':-; &>$ /"&$a 
S Y-%#$9/$; &#9(("% '- &>$ /:##':-;"-< >"<>N9@/ N"** N'#/$- &#9(("% 9-; 

+$;$/&#"9- /9($&@ '- &>$ /:##':-;"-< /&#$$&/a W>$#$ "/ 9*#$9;@ +9#`"-< '- &>$ 
>"<>N9@ '++'/"&$ &>$ /"&$ N>"%>b N>$- %':+*$; N"&> &>$ "-%#$9/$; ;$,9-; 
('# +9#`"-< 9/ 9 #$/:*& '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& N"** ,9`$ &>$ #'9;/ ,'#$ 
;9-<$#':/a W>$#$ "/ 9 U*"-; U$-; %*'/$ &' &>$ /"&$ 9-; &>$ +#')"/"'- '( 
9%%$//$/ 9-; ;#")$N9@/ '(( &>$ #'9; N"** U$ >9g9#;':/ ('# +$;$/&#"9-/ 9-; 
&#9(("%a W>$ #'9;/ 9#$ 9*#$9;@ U:/@b U$"-< '- U:/ #':&$/ 9-; :/$; U@ /%>''* 
U:/$/a   

S L'"/$ "//:$/a 
S ='-%$#- ')$# &>$ &@+$ '( ;N$**"-</ +#'+'/$;a _:-<9*'N/ N':*; U$ U$&&$# ('# 

&>$ 9#$9a 
S !#9"-9<$ "//:$/ 9#"/"-< (#', &>$ +#'+'/$; :/$ '( /'9`9N9@/ 9-; +#'U*$,/ 

N"&> (':* ;#9"-9<$ 9/ &>$ +:U*"% >':/$ N9/ /:UT$%& &' U*'%`9<$/a 
S R'// '( &#$$/a 
S J#$)"':/ +$#,"//"'-/ >9)$ #$/&#"%&$; &>$ >$"<>&/ '( -$9#U@ U:"*;"-</a 
S ?"<>N9@/ "//:$/ #$*9&"-< &' -$"<>U':#"-< ;N$**"-</a 
S I)$#;$)$*'+,$-& '( &>$ /"&$a 
S !$/"<- "//:$/ -9,$*@ &>9& &>$ 6 9-; C /&'#$@ >':/$/ 9#$ -'& "- `$$+"-< N"&> 

9#$9a 
S X"-"-< %'-%$#-/a 
S _':-;9#@ N9**/ >9)$ %'**9+/$; +#$)"':/*@ 9-; &>$#$ "/ 9 %'-%$#- &>9& &>"/ N"** 

>9++$- 9<9"- 9/ 9 #$/:*& '( &>$ +#'+'/$; ;$)$*'+,$-&a 
S I)$#/>9;'N"-< '( 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&"$/a 
S I&>$# -'-S+*9--"-< #$*9&$; "//:$/ l R'// '( )"$N/a 
 
='-/:*&$$/ 
 
S K%%*$/("$*; J9#"/> =':-%"* >9)$ N#"&&$- /:++'#&"-< &>$ *'%9* #$/";$-&/ 

'UT$%&"'-/a 

Page 32



 

S ='9* 8:&>'#"&@ S 'UT$%&"'-/ #9"/$;a 
S L'#&>$#- J'N$# S -' /"<-"("%9-& 'UT$%&"'-/ #9"/$;a 
S O'#`/>"#$ B9&$#/ S -' /"<-"("%9-& 'UT$%&"'-/ #9"/$;a 
 
JR8LLYL[ 8..K..XKLW 
 
L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< +'*"%@ "- &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#` +#','&$/ 
/:/&9"-9U*$ ;$)$*'+,$-&a  
 
W>$ /"&$ "/ ";$-&"("$; N"&>"- &>$ 9;'+&$; .>$(("$*; M-"&9#@ !$)$*'+,$-& J*9- 9/ 9 
?':/"-< 8#$9b N>$#$ >':/"-< "/ &>$ +#$($##$; :/$ "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> J'*"%@ ?14a 
 
W>$ /"&$ "/ 9 U#'N-("$*; /"&$ 9-; &>$#$('#$ "& %'-&#"U:&$/ &'N9#;/ .>$(("$*;d/ +'*"%@ 
'( ,9k","/"-< &>$ :/$ '( +#$)"':/*@ ;$)$*'+$; *9-; 9-; &>$#$('#$ %',+*"$/ N"&> 
='#$ .&#9&$<@ +'*"%"$/ =.6D 9-; =.C6a W>$ /"&$ "/ 4a1251 >$%&9#$/ F4aDE5 9%#$/H 
9-; "- '#;$# &' %',+*@ N"&> +'*"%@ &>$ /"&$ N':*; -$$; &' U$ ;$)$*'+$; N"&> 
U$&N$$- D4 &' 74 ;N$**"-</ +$# >$%&9#$ @"$*;"-< E &' 11 ;N$**"-</a 8*&>':<> 
"-;"%9&")$b &>$ /:U,"&&$; *9@':& />'N/ &>9& 9#':-; 2 ;N$**"-</ %9- U$ 
9%%',,';9&$; N"&>"- &>"/ /"&$ %:#&"*9<$ 9-; 9/ /:%> &>$ +#'+'/9* ('# >':/"-< 
;$)$*'+,$-& N"&>"- &>"/ /"&$ "/ %',+*"9-& N"&> +'*"%@ =.67 9-; 9++$9#/ &' U$ 9- 
9%%$+&9U*$ /%9*$ ('# &>$ *'%9&"'-a 
 
W>$ +#"-%"+*$ '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/ &>$#$('#$ %'-/";$#$; 9%%$+&9U*$ 9-; 9%%'#;/ 
N"&> &>'/$ +'*"%"$/ 9U')$a 
 
!$/"<- Y//:$/ 
 
W>$ $k"/&"-< +:U '- &>"/ /"&$ "/ 9- 9&&#9%&")$ >"/&'#"% U:"*;"-<a  ?'N$)$#b "& >9/ -' 
/&9&:&'#@ +#'&$%&"'-a Y&/ *'// &>$#$('#$ %':*; -'& U$ #$/"/&$;a  
 
Y- *"-$ N"&> "&/ ':&*"-$ /&9&:/b 9** ;$&9"*/ >9)$ U$$- #$/$#)$; ('# *9&$# 9++#')9*a 8- 
"-;"%9&")$ +*9- /:U,"&&$; N"&> &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- />'N/ >':/"-< (#'-&"-< W>',+/'- 
?"**b N"&> +9#`"-< 9*'-< &>$ /&#$$& (#'-&9<$a W>"/ N':*; *$9; &' +9#`"-< ;',"-9&"-< 
N"&>"- &>$ /&#$$& /%$-$ 9-; *","& &>$ +'&$-&"9* ('# (#'-& U':-;9#@ &#$9&,$-&/ 9*'-< 
&>$ U9%` $;<$ '( +9)$,$-&a 8- 9*&$#-9&")$ *9@':& %':*; U$ ;$)$*'+$; &>9&b ('# 
$k9,+*$b ('#,$; /$,"S;$&9%>$; +9"#/ '( >':/$/ 9*'-< /&#$$& (#'-&9<$b N"&> +9#`"-< 
#$*'%9&$; &' *$// +#',"-$-& *'%9&"'-/ &' &>$ /";$ '( ;N$**"-</a W>"/ N':*; 9*/' 9**'N 
&>$ >':/"-< &' U$ U#':<>& %*'/$# &' &>$ /&#$$&b %#$9&"-< *9#<$# #$9# <9#;$-/ &>9& N"** 
U$ '( +9#&"%:*9# U$-$("& "- &>"/ %9/$ <")$- &>$"# -'#&> (9%"-< '#"$-&9&"'-a Y& "/ 
%'-/";$#$; &>9& 9-@ ;$/"<- %'-%$#-/ %9- U$ ')$#%',$ 9& &>$ ;$&9"*$; /&9<$a 
 
?"<>N9@/ Y//:$/ 
 
8%%$// "/ #$/$#)$; ('# (:&:#$ 9++#')9* 9-;b />':*; +$#,"//"'- U$ <#9-&$;b N"** U$ 
9;;#$//$; 9& &>"/ /&9<$b -$)$#&>$*$//b 9;$e:9&$ '(( /&#$$& %9- U$ +#')";$; N"&>"- 
&>$ /"&$ %:#&"*9<$a ='-%$#-/ >9)$ U$$- #9"/$; #$<9#;"-< &>$ 9%%$// />'N- '- &>$ 
/':&>SN$/&$#*@ /"&$ U':-;9#@a 8-@ )$>"%:*9# 9%%$// *'%9&$; "- &>"/ +'/"&"'- N':*; 
>9)$ /$)$#$*@ #$/&#"%&$; )"/"U"*"&@ ;:$ &' 9;)$#/$ #'9; 9*"<-,$-&a  Y& "/ 
#$%',,$-;$; &>9& )$>"%:*9# 9%%$//$/ />':*; -'& U$ *'%9&$; ;"#$%&*@ '++'/"&$ &>$ 
T:-%&"'- N"&> ?9<:$ R9-$ U:& />':*; U$ '((/$& ('# #$9/'-/ '( #'9; /9($&@a 8*/' 9-@ 

Page 33



 

(:&:#$ +9#`"-< U9@/ />9** ,$9/:#$ 7 ,$&#$/ "- *$-<&> k CaC ,$&#$/ "- N";&> 9-; 9-@ 
(:&:#$ <9#9<$/ />9** ,$9/:#$ 7aP ,$&#$/ k C ,$&#$/a 
 
.:/&9"-9U"*"&@ 
 
Y- &$#,/ '( &>$ /"&$/ /:/&9"-9U*$ ;$)$*'+,$-&b &>$ /"&$ "/ /:##':-;$; U@ #$/";$-&"9* 
+#'+$#&"$/a  Y& "/ '- 9 >"<> (#$e:$-%@ U:/ #':&$ >9)"-< U:/ /&'+/ 9;T9%$-& &' "& &>9& 
9#$ /$#)$; U@ &>$ -'/a 1Cb 1C8b 77b 5P 9-; E5 U:/ #':&$/a  Y& "/ N"&>"- E44 ,$&#$/ 
'( &>$ *'%9* />'++"-< 9#$9b 8-<#9, _9-` J#",9#@ .%>''*b 8-<#9, _9-` =>"*;#$-d/ 
=$-&#$b ?"<> [#$$- =*"-"%b 8-<#9, _9-` J9)"*"'-b ?"<> [#$$- B'#`"-< X$-d/ =*:U 
9-; C +'/& U'k$/a 8/ /:%> &>$ /"&$ "/ %'-/";$#$; &' U$ N"&>"- 9 <''; /:/&9"-9U*$ 
*'%9&"'-a  
 
Q*''; Y//:$/ 
 
W>$ /"&$ "/ -'& N"&>"- 9 >"<> '# ,$;":, #"/` (*''; g'-$ N>"%> N':*; 9(($%& &>$ 
+#"-%"+*$ '( ;$)$*'+,$-&b U:& N$ N':*; $k+$%& &>$ :/$ '( .M!/ "- &>$ ("-9* ;$/"<- 
"- '#;$# &' #$;:%$ /:#(9%$ N9&$# #:-'(( (#', &>$ /"&$ N>"*$ %',+*@"-< N"&> +'*"%@ 
=.75a 
 
R9-;/%9+$ Y//:$/ 
 
8*&>':<> ;$&9"*/ 9#$ #$/$#)$;b &>$ /"&$ "/ *'%9&$; "- 9 )$#@ +#',"-$-& *'%9&"'-b 
'++'/"&$ 9 T:-%&"'- 9-; '- 9 %'#-$#a 8/ /:%> >"<> e:9*"&@ ;$/"<- &>9& 9;>$#$/ &' 
&>$ ;$/"<- +#"-%"+*$/ ':&*"-$; "- +'*"%@ =.5Db ,9`"-< 9 +'/"&")$ %'-&#"U:&"'- &' &>$ 
%#$9&"'- '( 9 /$-/$ '( +*9%$ N>"*$ %',+*@"-< N"&> M-"&9#@ !$)$*'+,$-& J*9- 
+'*"%"$/ ?1D 9-; ?1P N"** -$$; &' U$ 9%`-'N*$;<$;a 
 
8,$-"&@ Y//:$/ 
 
!N$**"-</ *'%9&$; &' &>$ #$9# '( &>$ /"&$b '- Q:#-$// G'9; 9#$ "- %*'/$ +#'k","&@b 
9-; 9*/' /"& U$*'N &>$ <#':-; *$)$* '( &>$ /"&$ "- e:$/&"'-a  8/ /:%>b 9& (:** /&9<$ 
9%%:#9&$ %#'// /$%&"'-/ -$$; &' U$ /:U,"&&$; 9-; 9;$e:9&$ ;"/&9-%$/ U$&N$$- &>$ 
-$N ;N$**"-</ 9-; &>$ $k"/&"-< N"** -$$; &' U$ $-/:#$;a  
 
='9* X"-$ K-&#"$/ 
 
W>$ ='9* 8:&>'#"&@ #$%'#;/ "-;"%9&$ &>9& &>$ /"&$ "/ N"&>"- 9 >"<> #"/` 9#$9 9-; N"&>"- 
&>$ /:##':-;"-< 9#$9 &>$#$ 9#$ %'9* ,"-"-< ($9&:#$/ N>"%> 9#$ >9g9#;/a W>$ ='9* 
X"-"-< 8:&>'#"&@ 'UT$%&/ &' &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- '- <#':-;/ &>9& "-/:(("%"$-& "-('#,9&"'- 
>9/ U$$- /:U,"&&$;a 8 ='9* ,"-"-< G"/` 8//$//,$-& "/ &' U$ /:U,"&&$; 9-; (:#&>$# 
"-('#,9&"'- N"** U$ +#')";$; 9& &>$ =',,"&&$$ ,$$&"-<a 
 
=',,:-"&@ Y-(#9/&#:%&:#$ R$)@ 
 
W>$ =':-%"* >9/ 9;'+&$; 9 =',,:-"&@ Y-(#9/&#:%&:#$ R$)@ F=YRH &' +#')";$ 
"-(#9/&#:%&:#$ &' /:++'#& -$N ;$)$*'+,$-&a X'/&*@ =YR #$+*9%$/ /',$ +#$)"':/ 
+9@,$-&/ -$<'&"9&$; "-;")";:9**@ 9/ +*9--"-< 'U*"<9&"'-/b /:%> 9/ %'-&#"U:&"'-/ 
&'N9#;/ &>$ $->9-%$,$-& 9-; +#')"/"'- '( '+$- /+9%$ FM!J J'*"%@ ?17H 9-; 
&'N9#;/ $;:%9&"'- +#')"/"'- F='#$ .&#9&$<@ J'*"%@ =.DCHa  

Page 34



 

 
W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& /"&$ (9**/ N"&>"- 9- 9#$9 N>$#$ =YR "/ 9++*"%9U*$a W>"/ /"&$ "/ 
*'%9&$; "- pm'-$ Cd /' N':*; U$ /:UT$%& &' 9 %>9#<$ '( qC43/e ,a  
 
.MXX8GO 8L! GK=IXXKL!8WYIL 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- "/ %'-/";$#$; &' %',+*@ N"&> &>$ 9++*"%9U*$ +'*"%"$/ 9/ ':&*"-$; 
N"&>"- &>$ #$+'#&a W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- "/ &>$#$('#$ #$%',,$-;$; ('# 9++#')9*b N"&> 
%'-;"&"'-/ 9&&9%>$;a 
 
  

Page 35



 

 

 
=9/$ L:,U$# 

 
1P34CDPP3QMR FQ'#,$#*@ JJS4DD2CDDCH 
 

8++*"%9&"'- W@+$ Q:** J*9--"-< 8++*"%9&"'- 
 

J#'+'/9* !$,'*"&"'- '( /"-<*$S/&'#$@ /";$ $k&$-/"'- 9-; 
9*&$#9&"'-/ 9-; $k&$-/"'-/ &' +:U*"% >':/$ &' ('#, 
+:U3#$/&9:#9-& N"&> 9//'%"9&$; (:-%&"'- #'', 9-; 
,9-9<$#/ *")"-< 9%%',,';9&"'- "-%*:;"-< 1S136  /&'#$@ 
/";$ 9-; /"-<*$ /&'#$@ #$9# $k&$-/"'-/b &>$ +#')"/"'- '( 
':&;''# /$9&"-< 9#$9 9-; 9*&$#9&"'-/ &' *9-; &' /";$ '( 
U:"*;"-< &' ('#, %9# +9#`"-< 9%%',,';9&"'-a F8/ +$# 
9,$-;$; +*9-/ #$%$")$; 1P A:-$ 6417 9-; E A:*@ 
6417H 8XKL!K! !K.=GYJWYIL 
 

R'%9&"'- X";;*$N''; W9)$#-C17 X";;*$N''; G'9; 
L'#&>.>$(("$*;.CP 4?Q 
 

!9&$ G$%$")$; 1E3423641P 
 

W$9, B$/& 9-; L'#&> 
 

8++*"%9-&38<$-& A$(( .'N$#U@ 8#%>"&$%& 
 

G$%',,$-;9&"'- [#9-& ='-;"&"'-9**@ 
 

 
.:UT$%& &'Z 
 
Time limit for Commencement of Development 
 
1a W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& />9** U$ U$<:- -'& *9&$# &>9- &>$ $k+"#9&"'- '( &>#$$ @$9#/ 

(#', &>$ ;9&$ '( &>"/ ;$%"/"'-a 
  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' %',+*@ N"&> &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ W'N- 9-; =':-&#@ 
 J*9--"-< 8%&a 
 
Approved/Refused Plan(s) 
 
6a W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& ,:/& U$ %9##"$; ':& "- %',+*$&$ 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ 

('**'N"-< 9++#')$; ;'%:,$-&/ZS 
  
 !#9N"-< L'a XY! 41 G$)"/"'- X F."&$ R9@':& 9-; G''( J*9-Hc 
 !#9N"-< L'a XY! 46 G$)"/"'- L FQ*''# J*9-/Hc 
 !#9N"-< L'a XY! 4C G$)"/"'- A FK*$)9&"'-/ 9-; .$%&"'-/Hc 
  
 #$%$")$; '- &>$ 1P A:-$ 6417 9-; E A:*@ 6417 (#', A$(( .'N$#U@ 8#%>"&$%&/   
  
 G$9/'-Z Y- '#;$# &' ;$("-$ &>$ +$#,"//"'- 

Page 36



 

 
 
Pre Commencement Condition(s) – (‘true conditions precedent’ – see notes 
for definition) 
 
 
Ca 8-@ "-&#:/")$ "-)$/&"<9&"'- #$%',,$-;$; "- &>$ J>9/$ Y J#$*","-9#@ G"/` 

8//$//,$-& G$+'#& />9** U$ %9##"$; ':& 9-; U$ &>$ /:UT$%& '( 9 J>9/$ YY 
Y-&#:/")$ ."&$ Y-)$/&"<9&"'- G$+'#& N>"%> />9** >9)$ U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 
9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ +#"'# &' &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& 
U$"-< %',,$-%$;a W>$ G$+'#& />9** U$ +#$+9#$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> 
='-&9,"-9&$; R9-; G$+'#& =RG 11 FK-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@ 644DHa 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' $-/:#$ &>9& 9-@ %'-&9,"-9&"'- '( &>$ *9-; "/ +#'+$#*@ 
 ;$9*& N"&>a 
 
Da L' ;$)$*'+,$-& />9** %',,$-%$ :-&"* &>$ 9%&:9* '# +'&$-&"9* *9-; 

%'-&9,"-9&"'- 9-; <#':-; <9/ %'-&9,"-9&"'- 9& &>$ /"&$ />9** >9)$ U$$- 
"-)$/&"<9&$; 9-; 9 J>9/$ 1 J#$*","-9#@ G"/` 8//$//,$-& G$+'#& />9** >9)$ 
U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a  
W>$ G$+'#& />9** U$ +#$+9#$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> ='-&9,"-9&$; R9-; G$+'#& 
=RG11 FK-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@ 644DHa 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' $-/:#$ &>9& 9-@ %'-&9,"-9&"'- '( &>$ *9-; "/ +#'+$#*@ 
 ;$9*& N"&> 9-; &>$ /"&$ "/ /9($ ('# &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& &' +#'%$$;b "& "/ $//$-&"9* 
 &>9& &>"/ %'-;"&"'- "/ %',+*"$; N"&> U$('#$ &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$;a 
 
 
Other Pre-Commencement, Pre-Occupancy and other Stage of Development 
Condition(s) 
 
 
Pa W>$ 9++#')$; *9-;/%9+$ N'#`/ />9** U$ ",+*$,$-&$; +#"'# &' &>$ 

;$)$*'+,$-& U$"-< U#':<>& "-&' :/$ '# N"&>"- 9- 9*&$#-9&")$ &",$/%9*$ &' U$ 
("#/& 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a W>$#$9(&$# &>$ 
*9-;/%9+$; 9#$9/ />9** U$ #$&9"-$; 9-; &>$@ />9** U$ %:*&")9&$; 9-; 
,9"-&9"-$; ('# 9 +$#"'; '( P @$9#/ (#', &>$ ;9&$ '( ",+*$,$-&9&"'- 9-; 9-@ 
+*9-& (9"*:#$/ N"&>"- &>9& P @$9# +$#"'; />9** U$ #$+*9%$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ )"/:9* 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@a 
 
7a 8 %',+#$>$-/")$ 9-; ;$&9"*$; >9#; 9-; /'(& *9-;/%9+$ /%>$,$ ('# &>$ /"&$ 

/>9** U$ /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ 
U$('#$ &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$;b '# N"&>"- 9- 9*&$#-9&")$ &",$(#9,$ &' 
U$ 9<#$$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ )"/:9* 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@a 
 
5a 8** ;$)$*'+,$-& 9-; 9//'%"9&$; #$,$;"9&"'- />9** +#'%$$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> 

&>$ #$%',,$-;9&"'-/ '( &>$ 9++#')$; G$,$;"9&"'- .&#9&$<@a Y- &>$ $)$-& 

Page 37



 

&>9& #$,$;"9&"'- "/ :-9U*$ &' +#'%$$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ 9++#')$; 
G$,$;"9&"'- .&#9&$<@b '# :-$k+$%&$; %'-&9,"-9&"'- "/ $-%':-&$#$; 9& 9-@ 
/&9<$ '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& +#'%$//b N'#`/ />':*; %$9/$ 9-; &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ 9-; K-)"#'-,$-&9* J#'&$%&"'- .$#)"%$ F&$*Z 411D 65C D7P1H 
/>':*; U$ %'-&9%&$; ",,$;"9&$*@a  G$)"/"'-/ &' &>$ G$,$;"9&"'- .&#9&$<@ 
/>9** U$ /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a 
B'#`/ />9** &>$#$9(&$# U$ %9##"$; ':& "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ 9++#')$; #$)"/$; 
G$,$;"9&"'- .&#9&$<@a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' $-/:#$ &>9& 9-@ %'-&9,"-9&"'- '( &>$ *9-; "/ +#'+$#*@  
 ;$9*& N"&>a 
 
Ea W>$ +#'+'/$; (9%"-< ,9&$#"9*/ />9** ,9&%> &>$ (9%"-< ,9&$#"9*/ &' &>$ $k"/&"-< 

U:"*;"-<a 
  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ )"/:9* 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@a 
 
2a X')$,$-&b /'#&"-< '# #$,')9* '( N9/&$ ,9&$#"9*/b #$%@%*9U*$/ '# &>$"#  
 %'-&9"-$#/ "- &>$ '+$- 9"# />9** U$ %9##"$; ':& '-*@ U$&N$$- &>$ >':#/ '( 
 4544 &' 6C44 X'-;9@/ &' .9&:#;9@/ 9-; U$&N$$- &>$ >':#/ '( 4244 &' 6C44 
 '- .:-;9@/ 9-; J:U*"% ?'*";9@/a 
  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 
 
14a 8,+*"("$; /':-; '# *")$ ,:/"% />9** '-*@ U$ +*9@$; N"&>"- &>$ U:"*;"-< 9-; "- 

/:%> 9 N9@ &>9& -'"/$ U#$9`':& ;'$/ -'& $k%$$; &>$ +#$)9"*"-< 9,U"$-& -'"/$ 
*$)$* U@ ,'#$ &>9- C;_ N>$- ,$9/:#$; 9& 1, (#', &>$ (9r9;$ '( c 

  
 9H  9/ 9 1P ,"-:&$ R8$eb 9-;c 
 UH 9& 9-@ '-$ &>"#; '%&9)$ U9-; %$-&#$ (#$e:$-%@ 9/ 9 1P ,"-:&$ Rm$ea 
  
  

G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 

 
11a W>$ ("#$ $k"& ;''#/ />9** '-*@ U$ :/$; 9/ 9- $,$#<$-%@ $k"& 9-; />9** -'& 9& 

9-@ '&>$# &",$ U$ *$(& /&9-;"-< '+$-a 
  

G$9/'-Z Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 

 
16a L' 9,+*"("$; /':-; '# *")$ ,:/"% />9** U$ +*9@$; N"&>"- &>$ %',,$#%"9* :/$F/H 

>$#$U@ +$#,"&&$; 9& 9U')$ U9%`<#':-; *$)$*/b -'# />9** *':;/+$9`$#/ U$ ("k$; 
$k&$#-9**@ -'# ;"#$%&$; &' U#'9;%9/& /':-; ':&/";$ &>$ U:"*;"-< 9& 9-@ &",$a 
W>$ /+$%"("%9&"'-b *'%9&"'- 9-; ,':-&"-</ '( 9-@ *':;/+$9`$#/ 9(("k$; 
"-&$#-9**@ &' &>$ U:"*;"-< />9** U$ /:UT$%& &' N#"&&$- 9++#')9* U@ &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ +#"'# &' "-/&9**9&"'-a 

  

Page 38



 

 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 
 
1Ca 8-@ #$,$;"9&"'- N'#`/ #$%',,$-;$; "- &>$ J>9/$ YY Y-&#:/")$ ."&$ 

Y-)$/&"<9&"'- G$+'#& />9** U$ &>$ /:UT$%& '( 9 G$,$;"9&"'- .&#9&$<@ G$+'#& 
N>"%> />9** >9)$ U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ +#"'# &' &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& U$"-< %',,$-%$;a  W>$ G$+'#& 
/>9** U$ +#$+9#$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> ='-&9,"-9&$; R9-; G$+'#& =RG11 
FK-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@ 644DH 9-; R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ +'*"%"$/ #$*9&"-< &' 
)9*";9&"'- '( %9++"-< ,$9/:#$/ 9-; )9*";9&"'- '( <9/ +#'&$%&"'- ,$9/:#$/a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' $-/:#$ &>9& 9-@ %'-&9,"-9&"'- '( &>$ *9-; "/ +#'+$#*@ 
 ;$9*& N"&>a 
 
1Da M+'- %',+*$&"'- '( 9-@ ,$9/:#$/ ";$-&"("$; "- &>$ 9++#')$; G$,$;"9&"'- 

.&#9&$<@ '# 9-@ 9++#')$; #$)"/$; G$,$;"9&"'- .&#9&$<@ 9 j9*";9&"'- G$+'#& 
/>9** U$ /:U,"&&$; &' &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a  W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& />9** 
-'& U$ U#':<>& "-&' :/$ :-&"* &>$ j9*";9&"'- G$+'#& >9/ U$$- 9++#')$; "- 
N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a  W>$ j9*";9&"'- G$+'#& />9** U$ 
+#$+9#$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> ='-&9,"-9&$; R9-; G$+'#& =RG11 
FK-)"#'-,$-& 8<$-%@ 644DH 9-; .>$(("$*; ="&@ =':-%"* +'*"%"$/ #$*9&"-< &' 
)9*";9&"'- '( %9++"-< ,$9/:#$/ 9-; )9*";9&"'- '( <9/ +#'&$%&"'- ,$9/:#$/a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- '#;$# &' $-/:#$ &>9& 9-@ %'-&9,"-9&"'- '( &>$ *9-; "/ +#'+$#*@ 
 ;$9*& N"&>a 
 
1Pa Q:** ;$&9"*/ '( #$)"/$; 9%%$// <$',$&#@ &' U$ /:U,"&&$; 9-; 9++#')$; "- 

N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ U$('#$ N'#`/ %',,$-%$ '- /"&$a 
  
 G$9/'-Z Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( >"<>N9@ /9($&@ 
 
17a W>$ +#'+'/$; <#$$-3U#'N- #''( F)$<$&9&$; #''( /@/&$,H />9** U$ +#')";$; '- 

&>$ #''(F/H "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> *'%9&"'-/ />'N- '- &>$ 9++#')$; +*9-/a !$&9"*/ 
'( &>$ /+$%"("%9&"'- 9-; ,9"-&$-9-%$ #$<",$ />9** U$ /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 
9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ +#"'# &' (':-;9&"'- N'#`/ 
%',,$-%"-< '- /"&$a W>$ <#$$-3U#'N- #''(F/H />9** U$ +#')";$; +#"'# &' &>$ 
:/$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-< %',,$-%"-<a  W>$ +*9-&/ />9** U$ ,9"-&9"-$; ('# 9 +$#"'; 
'( P @$9#/ (#', &>$ ;9&$ '( ",+*$,$-&9&"'- 9-; 9-@ (9"*:#$/ N"&>"- &>9& +$#"'; 
/>9** U$ #$+*9%$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( U"';")$#/"&@a 
  
 
15a W>$ U:"*;"-< />9** -'& U$ :/$; :-*$// ;$&9"*/ >9)$ U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 

9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@b />'N"-< >'N /:#(9%$ 
N9&$# N"** U$ +#$)$-&$; (#', /+"**"-< '-&' &>$ +:U*"% >"<>N9@a I-%$ 9<#$$;b 
&>$ ,$9/:#$/ />9** U$ +:& "-&' +*9%$ +#"'# &' &>$ :/$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-< 
%',,$-%"-<b 9-; />9** &>$#$9(&$# U$ #$&9"-$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( >"<>N9@ /9($&@ 9-; &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@a 

Page 39



 

 
1Ea L' $k&$#-9**@ ,':-&$; +*9-& '# $e:"+,$-& ('# >$9&"-<b %''*"-< '# )$-&"*9&"'- 

+:#+'/$/b -'# <#"**$/b ;:%&/b )$-&/ ('# /","*9# "-&$#-9* $e:"+,$-&b />9** U$ 
("&&$; &' &>$ U:"*;"-< :-*$// (:** ;$&9"*/ &>$#$'(b "-%*:;"-< 9%':/&"% $,"//"'-/ 
;9&9b >9)$ ("#/& U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a I-%$ "-/&9**$; /:%> +*9-& '# $e:"+,$-& />9** -'& U$ 
9*&$#$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 
 
12a W>$ %',,$#%"9* (''; :/$ >$#$U@ +$#,"&&$; />9** -'& %',,$-%$ :-*$// 9 

/%>$,$ ('# &>$ "-/&9**9&"'- '( $e:"+,$-& &' %'-&#'* &>$ $,"//"'- '( (:,$/ 9-; 
';':#/ (#', &>$ +#$,"/$/ "/ /:U,"&&$; ('# N#"&&$- 9++#')9* U@ &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a  W>$/$ ;$&9"*/ FI+&"'-9*Z />9** U$ "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> 
!$(#9 ;'%:,$-&c p[:";9-%$ '- &>$ ='-&#'* '( I;':# s L'"/$ (#', 
=',,$#%"9* n"&%>$- Kk>9:/& .@/&$,/p 9-;H />9** "-%*:;$Z 

 
9H J*9-/ />'N"-< &>$ *'%9&"'- '( &>$ (:,$ $k&#9%& &$#,"-9&"-< 9& *$9/& 1, 

9U')$ #''( #";<$ 9-; "-%*:;"-< 9 *'N #$/"/&9-%$ 9-; "-%*:;"-< 9 *'N 
#$/"/&9-%$ %'N*a 

UH 8%':/&"% $,"//"'-/ ;9&9a 
%H !$&9"*/ '( 9-@ ("*&$#/ '# '&>$# ';':# 9U9&$,$-& $e:"+,$-&a 
;H !$&9"*/ '( &>$ /@/&$,/ #$e:"#$; %*$9-"-< 9-; ,9"-&$-9-%$ /%>$;:*$a 
$H FI+&"'-9*Z !$&9"*/ '( 9 /%>$,$ '( N'#`/ &' +#$)$-& &>$ &#9-/,"//"'- '( 

/&#:%&:#$ U'#-$ -'"/$ '# )"U#9&"'- &' '&>$# /$-/"&")$ +'#&"'-/ '( &>$ 
U:"*;"-<Ha 

 
W>$ :/$ />9** -'& %',,$-%$ :-&"* &>$ 9++#')$; $e:"+,$-& >9/ U$$- "-/&9**$; 
9-; "/ (:**@ '+$#9&"'-9* 9-; />9** &>$#$9(&$# U$ "-/&9**$;b '+$#9&$;b #$&9"-$; 
9-; ,9"-&9"-$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ 9++#')$; ;$&9"*/a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 
 
64a 8 1aE, >"<> +#")9%@ /%#$$- ($-%$ />9** U$ $#$%&$; 9*'-< &>$ /':&>$#- /";$ '( 

&>$ #''( &$##9%$ (9%"-< L'aC1E X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>a W>$ ($-%$ />9** U$ 
$#$%&$; +#"'# &' &>$ 9%%',,';9&"'- U$"-< U#':<>& "-&' :/$ 9-; &>$#$9(&$# 
#$&9"-$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z "- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( +#'&$%&"-< &>$ '%%:+9-&/ '( &>$ -$"<>U':#"-< 
 +#'+$#&@ (#', :-9%%$+&9U*$ *'// '( +#")9%@a   
 
61a W>$ +#'+'/$; #''("-< ,9&$#"9*/ />9** ,9&%> &>$ #''("-< ,9&$#"9*/ &' &>$ 

$k"/&"-< U:"*;"-<a 
  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ )"/:9* 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@a 
 
66a L' ;$,'*"&"'- 9-;3'# %'-/&#:%&"'- N'#`/ />9** U$ %9##"$; ':& :-*$// 

$e:"+,$-& "/ +#')";$; ('# &>$ $(($%&")$ %*$9-"-< '( &>$ N>$$*/ 9-; U';"$/ '( 

Page 40



 

)$>"%*$/ *$9)"-< &>$ /"&$ /' 9/ &' +#$)$-& &>$ ;$+'/"&"-< '( ,:; 9-; N9/&$ '- 
&>$ >"<>N9@a Q:** ;$&9"*/ '( &>$ +#'+'/$; %*$9-"-< $e:"+,$-& />9** U$ 
9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ U$('#$ "& "/ "-/&9**$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ /9($&@ '( #'9; :/$#/a 
 
6Ca _$('#$ &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$;b '# N"&>"- 9- 9*&$#-9&")$ &",$(#9,$ &' 

U$ 9<#$$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@b (:** ;$&9"*/ '( /:"&9U*$ 
9-; /:(("%"$-& %@%*$ +9#`"-< 9%%',,';9&"'- N"&>"- &>$ /"&$ />9** >9)$ U$$- 
/:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ 9-; &>$ 
;$)$*'+,$-& />9** -'& U$ :/$; :-*$// /:%> %@%*$ +9#`"-< >9/ U$$- +#')";$; 
"- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ 9++#')$; +*9-/ 9-;b &>$#$9(&$#b /:%> %@%*$ +9#`"-< 
9%%',,';9&"'- />9** U$ #$&9"-$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( ;$*")$#"-< /:/&9"-9U*$ ('#,/ '( &#9-/+'#&b "- 
 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> M-"&9#@ !$)$*'+,$-& J*9- ('# .>$(("$*; F9-;3'# ='#$ 
 .&#9&$<@H J'*"%"$/ _KP 9-; W5 
 
6Da 8 1aE, >"<> +#")9%@ /%#$$- ($-%$ />9** U$ $#$%&$; 9*'-< &>$ /':&>$#- /";$ '( 

&>$ #''( &$##9%$ (9%"-< L'aC1E X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>a W>$ ($-%$ />9** U$ 
$#$%&$; +#"'# &' &>$ 9%%',,';9&"'- U$"-< U#':<>& "-&' :/$ 9-; &>$#$9(&$# 
#$&9"-$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z "- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( +#'&$%&"-< &>$ '%%:+9-&/ '( &>$ -$"<>U':#"-< 
 +#'+$#&@ (#', :-9%%$+&9U*$ *'// '( +#")9%@a   
 
6Pa W>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& />9** -'& U$ U$<:- :-&"* ;$&9"*/ >9)$ U$$- /:U,"&&$; &' 9-; 

9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ '( 9##9-<$,$-&/ N>"%> 
>9)$ U$$- $-&$#$; "-&' N>"%> N"** /$%:#$ &>$ #$%'-/&#:%&"'- '( &>$ (''&N9@/ 
9;T'"-"-< &>$ /"&$ U$('#$ &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/ U#':<>& "-&' :/$a W>$ ;$&9"*$; 
,9&$#"9*/ /+$%"("%9&"'- />9** >9)$ ("#/& U$$- 9++#')$; "- N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a 

  
 G$9/'-Z Y- '#;$# &' $-/:#$ 9- 9++#'+#"9&$ e:9*"&@ '( ;$)$*'+,$-&a 
 
Other Compliance Conditions 
 
67a W>$ U:"*;"-< />9** -'& U$ :/$; :-*$// &>$ /"<>& *"-$b 9/ "-;"%9&$; '- &>$ 

9++#')$; +*9-/b >9/ U$$- +#')";$;a  B>$- /:%> /"<>& *"-$ >9/ U$$- 
+#')";$;b &>$#$9(&$# &>$ /"<>& *"-$ />9** U$ #$&9"-$; 9-; -' 'U/&#:%&"'- &' &>$ 
/"<>& *"-$ />9** U$ 9**'N$; N"&>"- &>$ /"<>& *"-$ 9U')$ 9 >$"<>& '( 1 ,$&#$a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ /9($&@ '( #'9; :/$#/a 
 
65a =',,$#%"9* ;$*")$#"$/ &' 9-; %'**$%&"'-/ (#', &>$ U:"*;"-< />9** U$ %9##"$; ':& 

'-*@ U$&N$$- &>$ >':#/ '( 4544 &' 6C44 '- X'-;9@/ &' .9&:#;9@/ 9-; 
U$&N$$- &>$ >':#/ '( 4244 &' 6C44 '- .:-;9@/ 9-; J:U*"% ?'*";9@/a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@ 9-; '%%:+"$#/ '( 
 9;T'"-"-< +#'+$#&@a 

Page 41



 

 
6Ea W>$ <#9;"$-& '( />9#$; +$;$/&#"9-3)$>"%:*9# 9%%$// />9** -'& $k%$$; 1Z16 a 
  
 G$9/'-Z  Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &>$ /9($&@ '( #'9; :/$#/a 
 
62a W>$ U:"*;"-< />9** -'& U$ :/$; :-*$// &>$ %9# +9#`"-< 9%%',,';9&"'- ('# CD 

)$>"%*$/ 9/ />'N- '- &>$ 9++#')$; +*9-/ >9/ U$$- +#')";$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ 
N"&> &>'/$ +*9-/ 9-; &>$#$9(&$# /:%> %9# +9#`"-< 9%%',,';9&"'- />9** U$ 
#$&9"-$; ('# &>$ /'*$ +:#+'/$ "-&$-;$;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z  W' $-/:#$ /9&"/(9%&'#@ +9#`"-< +#')"/"'- "- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &#9(("% 
 /9($&@ 9-; &>$ 9,$-"&"$/ '( &>$ *'%9*"&@a 
 
C4a W>#$$ U'**9#;/ FU*9%` 9-; N>"&$b /&$$*b -'-S"**:,"-9&$;H &' U$ +*9%$; N"&>"- 

&>$ +:U*"% (''&N9@ (#'-&"-< X";;*$N''; W9)$#- &' +#$)$-& %9# +9#`"-<a  W>$/$ 
,:/& U$ +#')";$; 9& &>$ 9++*"%9-&d/ $k+$-/$ 9-; N"** "-%*:;$ +#')"/"'-b 
"-/&9**9&"'- 9-; %',,:&$; /:,/ ('# $9%> U'**9#;a 

  
 G$9/'-Z Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( >"<>N9@ /9($&@ 
 
C1a L' %:/&',$# />9** U$ +$#,"&&$; &' U$ '- &>$ +#$,"/$/ ':&/";$ &>$ ('**'N"-< 
 &",$/Z  
 
 X'- S .9&  14Z44 S 6CZ44 >':#/ b  .:-  14Z44 S 66ZC4 >':#/a 
  
 G$9/'-Z G$9/'-Z Y- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( 9,$-"&@ 
     
8&&$-&"'- "/ !#9N- &' &>$ Q'**'N"-< !"#$%&")$/Z 
 
1a 8/ &>$ +#'+'/$; ;$)$*'+,$-& N"** "-)'*)$ &>$ %*'/"-<3;")$#/"'- '( 9 

>"<>N9@F/H @': 9#$ 9;)"/$; &' %'-&9%& &>$ J#"-%"+9* K-<"-$$# '( ?"<>N9@ 
Y-('#,9&"'- 9-; I#;$#/b !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/b ?'N;$- ?':/$b 1 M-"'- 
.&#$$&b .>$(("$*;b .1 6.?b 9/ /''- 9/ +'//"U*$a 

 
6a  8/ &>$ +#'+'/$; ;$)$*'+,$-& 9U:&/ &>$ +:U*"% >"<>N9@ @': 9#$ 9;)"/$; &' 

%'-&9%& &>$ ?"<>N9@/ ='S'#;"-9&"'- [#':+ '- .>$(("$*; 65C7755b +#"'# &' 
%',,$-%"-< N'#`/a  W>$ ='S'#;"-9&'# N"** U$ 9U*$ &' 9;)"/$ @': '( 9-@ +#$S
%',,$-%$,$-& %'-;"&"'- /:#)$@/b +$#,"&/b +$#,"//"'-/ '# *"%$-%$/ @': ,9@ 
#$e:"#$ "- '#;$# &' %9##@ ':& @':# N'#`/a 

 
Ca _$('#$ &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$;b 9 ;"*9+";9&"'- /:#)$@ '( &>$ >"<>N9@/ 

9;T'"-"-< &>$ /"&$ />9** U$ T'"-&*@ :-;$#&9`$- N"&> &>$ =':-%"* 9-; &>$ #$/:*&/ 
'( N>"%> 9<#$$; "- N#"&"-< N"&> &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a  8-@ ;$&$#"'#9&"'- 
"- &>$ %'-;"&"'- '( &>$ >"<>N9@ 9&&#"U:&9U*$ &' &>$ %'-/&#:%&"'- N'#`/ />9** U$ 
#$%&"("$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> 9 /%>$,$ '( N'#` &' U$ 9<#$$; N"&> &>$ R'%9* 
J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a 

 
Da  W>$ 9++*"%9-& "/ 9;)"/$; &>9& .>$(("$*; ="&@ =':-%"*b 9/ ?"<>N9@ 8:&>'#"&@b 

#$e:"#$ &>9& ;#")$/3)$>"%:*9# 9%%$// +'"-&/ U$ ;$/"<-$; &' +#$)$-& *''/$ 
<#9)$* '# %>"++"-</ (#', U$"-< %9##"$; '-&' &>$ (''&N9@ '# %9##"9<$N9@b 9-; 

Page 42



 

&>9& &>$@ ;#9"- 9N9@ (#', &>$ (''&N9@ '# %9##"9<$N9@b &' +#$)$-& ;9,9<$ '# 
"-T:#@a 

 
Pa O': 9#$ #$e:"#$; 9/ +9#& '( &>"/ ;$)$*'+,$-&b &' %9##@ ':& N'#`/ N"&>"- &>$ 

+:U*"% >"<>N9@Z 8/ +9#& '( &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ L$N G'9;/ 9-; .&#$$& 
B'#`/ 8%& 1221 F.$%&"'- PDHb C#; $;"&"'- '( &>$ =';$ '( J#9%&"%$ 6445b @': 
,:/& <")$ 9& *$9/& &>#$$ ,'-&>/ N#"&&$- -'&"%$ &' &>$ =':-%"*b "-('#,"-< :/ '( 
&>$ ;9&$ 9-; $k&$-& '( N'#`/ @': +#'+'/$ &' :-;$#&9`$a 

  
 W>$ -'&"%$ />':*; U$ /$-& &'ZS 
  
 .>$(("$*; ="&@ =':-%"* 
 W'N- ?9** 
 J$-"/&'-$ .&#$$& 
 .>$(("$*;  
 .1 6?? 
  
 Q'# &>$ 9&&$-&"'- '( X# J j"%`$#/ 
  

J*$9/$ -'&$ (9"*:#$ &' <")$ &>$ 9++#'+#"9&$ -'&"%$ ,9@ *$9; &' 9 ("k$; +$-9*&@ 
-'&"%$ U$"-< "//:$; 9-; 9-@ N'#`/ '- &>$ >"<>N9@ U$"-< /:/+$-;$;a 

 
7a O': ,9@ -$$; 9 J#$,"/$/ R"%$-%$ :-;$# &>$ R"%$-/"-< 8%& 644Ca  O': 9#$ 

9;)"/$; &' %'-&9%& .>$(("$*; ="&@ =':-%"*d/ R"%$-/"-< .$#)"%$ ('# 9;)"%$ '- 
W$*a F411DH 65CD67D '# U@ $,9"* 9& *"%$-/"-</$#)"%$t/>$(("$*;a<')a:`a 

 
5a Q'# *9#<$# %',,$#%"9* `"&%>$-/ '# %''`"-< &@+$/ N>$#$ ';':# #"/` "/ >"<>b 9 

#"/` 9//$//,$-& />':*; U$ %'-;:%&$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> 8--$k = '( &>$ 
;'%:,$-& d[:";9-%$ '- &>$ ='-&#'* '( I;':# 9-; L'"/$ (#', =',,$#%"9* 
n"&%>$- Kk>9:/& .@/&$,/d F!$(#9c 644PH &' ;$&$#,"-$ 9++#'+#"9&$ ';':# 
9U9&$,$-& '+&"'-/a  8--$k _ '( &>$ ;'%:,$-& +#')";$/ <:";9-%$ '- &>$ 
"-('#,9&"'- #$e:"#$; &' /:++'#& 9 +*9--"-< 9++*"%9&"'- ('# 9 %',,$#%"9* 
`"&%>$-a 

 
Ea J*9-& 9-; $e:"+,$-& />9** U$ ;$/"<-$; &' $-/:#$ &>9& &>$ &'&9* R8$e +*9-& 

-'"/$ #9&"-< *$)$* F"-%*:;"-< 9-@ %>9#9%&$# %'##$%&"'- ('# &'-9*"&@ '# ",+:*/")$ 
-'"/$H ;'$/ -'& $k%$$; &>$ R824 U9%`<#':-; -'"/$ *$)$* 9& 9-@ &",$ N>$- 
,$9/:#$; 9& +'/"&"'-/ '- &>$ /"&$ U':-;9#@ 9;T9%$-& &' 9-@ -'"/$ /$-/"&")$ 
:/$a 

 
2a W>$ ;$)$*'+$# "/ 9;)"/$; &>9& "- &>$ $)$-& &>9& 9-@ :-S-9&:#9* <#':-; '# 

:-$k+$%&$; %'-&9,"-9&"'- "/ $-%':-&$#$; 9& 9-@ /&9<$ '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& 
+#'%$//b &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ />':*; U$ -'&"("$; ",,$;"9&$*@a W>"/ N"** 
$-9U*$ %'-/:*&9&"'- N"&> &>$ K-)"#'-,$-&9* J#'&$%&"'- .$#)"%$ &' $-/:#$ &>9& 
&>$ /"&$ "/ ;$)$*'+$; 9++#'+#"9&$*@ ('# "&/ "-&$-;$; :/$a 8-@ -$%$//9#@ 
#$,$;"9* ,$9/:#$/ N"** -$$; &' U$ ";$-&"("$; 9-; /:U/$e:$-&*@ 9<#$$; "- 
N#"&"-< U@ &>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@a 

 
14a W>$ 9++*"%9-& "/ 9;)"/$; &>9& -'"/$ 9-; )"U#9&"'- (#', ;$,'*"&"'- 9-; 

%'-/&#:%&"'- /"&$/ %9- U$ %'-&#'**$; U@ .>$(("$*; ="&@ =':-%"* :-;$# .$%&"'- 

Page 43



 

74 '( &>$ ='-&#'* '( J'**:&"'- 8%& 125Da  8/ 9 <$-$#9* #:*$b N>$#$ #$/";$-&"9* 
'%%:+"$#/ 9#$ *"`$*@ &' U$ 9(($%&$;b "& "/ $k+$%&$; &>9& -'"/@ N'#`/ '( 
;$,'*"&"'- 9-; %'-/&#:%&"'- N"** U$ %9##"$; ':& ;:#"-< -'#,9* N'#`"-< >':#/b 
"a$a 45C4 &' 1E44 >':#/ X'-;9@ &' Q#";9@b 9-; 4E44 &' 1C44 >':#/ '- 
.9&:#;9@/ N"&> -' N'#`"-< '- .:-;9@/ '# J:U*"% ?'*";9@/a  Q:#&>$# 9;)"%$b 
"-%*:;"-< 9 %'+@ '( &>$ =':-%"*d/ =';$ '( J#9%&"%$ ('# X"-","/"-< L:"/9-%$ 
(#', ='-/&#:%&"'- 9-; !$,'*"&"'- ."&$/ "/ 9)9"*9U*$ (#', K-)"#'-,$-&9* 
J#'&$%&"'- .$#)"%$b ?'N;$- ?':/$b 1 M-"'- ./&#$$&b .>$(("$*;b .1 6.?Z W$*a 
F411DH 65CD7P1b '# U@ $,9"* 9& $+/9;,"-t/>$(("$*;a<')a:`a 

 
11a W>$ 9++*"%9-& />':*; "-/&9** 9-@ $k&$#-9* *"<>&"-< &' &>$ /"&$ &' ,$$& &>$ 

<:";9-%$ +#')";$; U@ &>$ Y-/&"&:&"'- '( R"<>&"-< J#'($//"'-9*/ "- &>$"# 
;'%:,$-& [L41Z 6411 p[:";9-%$ L'&$/ ('# &>$ G$;:%&"'- '( IU&#:/")$ 
R"<>&pa  W>"/ "/ &' +#$)$-& *"<>&"-< %9:/"-< ;"/9,$-"&@ &' -$"<>U':#/a  W>$ 
[:";9-%$ L'&$/ 9#$ 9)9"*9U*$ ('# (#$$ ;'N-*'9; (#', &>$ d#$/':#%$d +9<$/ '( 
&>$ Y-/&"&:&$ '( R"<>&"-< J#'($//"'-9*/d N$U/"&$a 

 
16a W>$ 9++*"%9-& "/ 9;)"/$; &>9& #$/+'-/"U"*"&@ ('# &>$ /9($ ;$)$*'+,$-& 9-; 

'%%:+9-%@ '( &>$ /"&$ #$/&/ N"&> &>$ ;$)$*'+$#a W>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ 
>9/ $)9*:9&$; &>$ #"/` 9//$//,$-& 9-; #$,$;"9&"'- /%>$,$ '- &>$ U9/"/ '( 
&>$ "-('#,9&"'- 9)9"*9U*$ &' "&b U:& &>$#$ ,9@ U$ %'-&9,"-9&"'- N"&>"- &>$ *9-;b 
N>"%> >9/ -'& U$$- ;"/%')$#$; U@ &>$ /:#)$@39//$//,$-&a 

 
1Ca W>$ R'%9* J*9--"-< 8:&>'#"&@ >9/ ;$9*& N"&> &>$ +*9--"-< 9++*"%9&"'- "- 9 

+'/"&")$ 9-; +#'9%&")$ ,9--$# 9-; /':<>& /'*:&"'-/ &' +#'U*$,/ N>$#$ 
-$%$//9#@ "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> &>$ #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( &>$ L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< 
J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#`a 

 
 
  

Page 44



 

."&$ R'%9&"'- 
 

 
 
f =#'N- %'+@#"<>& 9-; ;9&9U9/$ #"<>&/ 641C I#;-9-%$ .:#)$@ 1441EE17 
 
  

Page 45



 

RI=8WYIL 8L! JGIJI.8R 
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- #$*9&$/ &' &>$ X";;*$N''; W9)$#- J:U*"% ?':/$ FJ?H "- 
X";;*$N'';a W>$ ('#,$# +:U*"% >':/$b -'N )9%9-&b (#'-&/ X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>b 
9 /&#$&%> '( &>$ ,9"- 87146 #'9;a W>$ +#'+$#&@ "/ *'%9&$; "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&b 
/"&:9&$; T:/& U$@'-; 9 *'-< *"-$ '( /$,"S;$&9%>$; +#$SN9# ;N$**"-<>':/$/ FC1ESC74 
X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>Ha  
 
W>$/$ ;N$**"-<>':/$/ 9#$ *'%9&$; "- 9 ?':/"-< 8#$9a W>$ -$9#$/& '( &>$/$ 
;N$**"-<>':/$/ "/ L'a C1Eb N>"%> "/ /"&:9&$; /',$ 64, 9N9@ &' "&/ /':&>b 9-; *"$/ 
U$@'-; 9 +#")9&$ &#$$S*"-$; ;#")$N9@ &>9& *$9;/ :+ &'N9#;/ 9 *9#<$ ;$&9%>$; 
;N$**"-<>':/$b /',$ 644, 9N9@ &' "&/ N$/&a  
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- /"&$ %',+#"/$/ 9++#'k",9&$*@ 4a62 >$%&9#$/ '( *9-; &>9& %'-&9"-/ 
&>$ X";;*$N''; W9)$#- J?c 9 &N'S/&'#$@ ;$&9%>$; U:"*;"-< N"&> /"-<*$S/&'#$@ /";$ 
9-; #$9# '((S/>'&/b >9#;/&9-;"-</ 9-; ('#,$# %9# +9#`"-< 9#$9/ 9//'%"9&$; N"&> "&/ 
('#,$# :/$a 8*&>':<> &>$ U:"*;"-< 9-; "&/ ",,$;"9&$ %:#&"*9<$ /"& '- #$*9&")$*@ *$)$* 
<#':-;b &>$ /"&$ #"/$/ :+ e:"&$ /&$$+*@ U$>"-; 9 >"<> #$&9"-"-< N9** &>9& $k&$-;/ 
9*'-< &>$ U:"*;"-<h/ #$9# $*$)9&"'-b 9-; 9*/' 9& "&/ -'#&>$#- $-;b #"/"-< :+ (#', 
X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>a  
 
8*'-< "&/ -'#&>$#- $-; (#'-&"-< X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&> "/ 9- 9&&#9%&")$ *"-$ '( /$,"S
,9&:#$ 9-; ,9&:#$ &#$$/ &>9& +#')";$ 9- 9&&#9%&")$ *9-;/%9+$; $;<$ N>$- 
9++#'9%>"-< &>$ /"&$ (#', &>$ -'#&> 9*'-< &>$ 87146a 8%%$// &' &>$ /"&$ "/ &9`$- )"9 
9- $k"/&"-< N";$ 9%%$// +'"-& &' &>$ #"<>& /";$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-<a 8 -9##'N (''&N9@ 
#:-/ 9*'-< &>$ (:** *$-<&> '( &>$ /"&$h/ #'9; (#'-&9<$a  
 
W>$ %*'/:#$ '( &>$ +:U*"% >':/$ U9%` "- 641C 9-; *9%` '( ,9"-&$-9-%$ 9-; <$-$#9* 
#$+9"# >9/ *$(& &>$ U:"*;"-< "- 9 /$,"S;$#$*"%& /&9&$b N'#/$-$; U@ 9%&/ '( )9-;9*"/, 
9-; <#9(("&"a !$/+"&$ &>"/b &>$ U:"*;"-<h/ /&'-$ $k&$#-9* N9**/ 9-; ,9"- #''( /&#:%&:#$ 
9#$ %'-/";$#$; &' U$ /&#:%&:#9**@ /':-; 9-; />'N *"&&*$ /"<-/ '( ;$&$#"'#9&"'-a  
 
Q:** +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- "/ U$"-< /':<>& &' #$"-/&9&$ &>$ +:U*"% >':/$ &' ('#, 9 
-$N +:U3#$/&9:#9-&a W>$ +#'+'/$; N'#`/ "-)'*)$ 9*&$#9&"'-/ 9-; $k&$-/"'-/b 
"-%*:;"-< 9 1S136 /&'#$@ /";$ 9-; /"-<*$S/&'#$@ #$9# $k&$-/"'-/ &' +#')";$ 9 -$N 
`"&%>$-b (:-%&"'- #'',/ 9-; ("#/& (*''# ,9-9<$#h/ *")"-< 9%%',,';9&"'- FCS
U$;#'',$;Ha W>$ +#'+'/9* "-)'*)$/ ;$,'*"/>"-< &>$ U:"*;"-<h/ $k"/&"-< /"-<*$S
/&'#$@ /";$ 9-; #$9# '((S/>'&/b -$N CD /+9%$ %9# +9#` F"-%*:/")$ '( D ;"/9U*$; 
+9#`"-< U9@/H 9-; /,9** ':&;''# /$9&"-< 9#$9a  
 
W>$ /%>$,$ >9/ U$$- 9,$-;$; U@ +*9-/ #$%$")$; '- &>$ 1P A:-$ 6417 9-; E A:*@ 
6417a 
 
GKRKj8LW JR8LLYL[ ?Y.WIGO  
 
.$)$#9* 9++*"%9&"'-/ >9)$ U$$- 9++#')$; ;9&"-< U9%` &' 1257a W>$ *9&$/& '( &>$/$ 
"-%*:;$; /"-<*$S/&'#$@ #$9# 9-; /";$ $k&$-/"'-/ &>9& N$#$ <#9-&$; "- A:-$ 6441b 
:-;$# 41346C1E3QMRa  
 
 

Page 46



 

.MXX8GO IQ GKJGK.KLW8WYIL. 
 
WN' #$+#$/$-&9&"'-/ (#', '%%:+9-&/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&"$/ >9)$ U$$- 
#$%$")$; "- #$/+'-/$ &' &>"/ 9++*"%9&"'-a W>$/$ 9#$ /:,,9#"/$; U$*'NZS  
 
 S ='-%$#-/ ')$# &>$ *'// '( &#$$/a 
 S L'"/$ Y//:$/a 
 S I)$#*''`"-< Y//:$/a 
 S ='-/";$#9&"'- />':*; U$ <")$- &' '+$-"-< &",$/a 
 S .:++'#& &>$ #$"-/&9&$,$-& '( &>$ +:Ua 
 S ='-%$#- N"&> &>$ *'%9&"'- '( &>$ U$$# <9#;$- 9-; &>$ -'"/$ &>9& &>"/ N':*; 
 <$-$#9&$a 
 
_#9;("$*; J9#"/> =':-%"* >9/ -' 'UT$%&"'-/ &' &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- U:& >9/ %'-%$#-/ 
#$<9#;"-< >"<>N9@ "//:$/b &#9(("% <$-$#9&"'-b )$>"%*$ 9%%$// 9-; #'9; /9($&@ 9/ &>$ 
U:"*;"-< "/ '- 9 )$#@ ;9-<$#':/ U$-;a 
 
JR8LLYL[ 8..K..XKLW 
 
Y& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ ,9"- "//:$/ #$*$)9-& &' &>"/ 9++*"%9&"'- 9#$ 9/ ('**'N/ZS 
  
F"H W>$ J#"-%"+*$ '( ;$)$*'+,$-& l J'*"%@ 9-; R9-; M/$a 
F""H ?"<>N9@ Y//:$/a 
F"""H  !$/"<- Y//:$/ S K(($%& '- &>$ %>9#9%&$# 9-; 9++$9#9-%$ '( &>$  
 U:"*;"-< 9-; /:##':-;"-< 9#$9a 
F")H K(($%& '- &>$ #$/";$-&"9* 9,$-"&@ '( -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&"$/a 
F)H R9-;/%9+"-< "//:$/a 
F)"H [#':-; ='-;"&"'-/a 
 
 
F"H W>$ J#"-%"+*$ '( !$)$*'+,$-& l J'*"%@ 9-; R9-; :/$  
 
W>$ +#'+$#&@ "/ /"&:9&$; N"&>"- &>$ [#$$- _$*& 9-; />':*; U$ 9//$//$; 9<9"-/& 
J'*"%"$/ [K1 9-; [K6 9-; [KDa J'*"%@ [K1 /&9&$/ &>9& ;$)$*'+,$-& N"** -'& U$ 
+$#,"&&$; N>$#$ "& N':*; *$9; &' :-#$/&#"%&$; <#'N&> '( &>$ U:"*& :+ 9#$9b %'-&#"U:&$ 
&'N9#;/ ,$#<"-< '( $k"/&"-< /$&&*$,$-&/b *$9; &' $-%#'9%>,$-& '( :#U9- 
;$)$*'+,$-& "- &>$ %':-&#@/";$ '# %',+#',"/$ :#U9- #$<$-$#9&"'-a  
 
J'*"%@ [K6 /$$`/ &>$ +#'&$%&"'- 9-; ",+#')$,$-& '( &>$ [#$$- _$*& *9-;/%9+$b 
9-; J'*"%@ [KD #$e:"#$/ &>$ /%9*$ 9-; %>9#9%&$# '( 9-@ ;$)$*'+,$-& "- &>$ <#$$- 
U$*& U$ "- `$$+"-< N"&> &>$ 9#$9 9-;b N>$#$)$# +'//"U*$b %'-/$#)$ 9-; $->9-%$ &>$ 
*9-;/%9+$ 9-; -9&:#9* $-)"#'-,$-&a  
 
[')$#-,$-& <:";9-%$ "/ %'-&9"-$; N"&>"- L9&"'-9* J*9--"-< J'*"%@ Q#9,$N'#` 
FLJJQHa Y& /&9&$/ &>9& &>$ (:-;9,$-&9* 9", '( [#$$- _$*& +'*"%@ "/ &' +#$)$-& :#U9- 
/+#9N* U@ `$$+"-< *9-; +$#,9-$-&*@ '+$-c &>$ $//$-&"9* %>9#9%&$#"/&"%/ '( [#$$- 
_$*&/ 9-; &>$"# '+$--$// 9-; &>$"# +$#,9-$-%$a 8/ N"&> +#$)"':/ [#$$- _$*& +'*"%@ 
J9#9<#9+> E ;$&9"*/ &>9& "-9++#'+#"9&$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/b U@ ;$("-"&"'-b >9#,(:* &' &>$ 
[#$$- _$*& 9-; />':*; -'& U$ 9++#')$; $k%$+& "- ij$#@ .+$%"9* ="#%:,/&9-%$/ha  
 

Page 47



 

J9#9<#9+> EE '( &>$ LJJQ ;$&9"*/ &>9& /:U/&9-&"9* N$"<>& ,:/& U$ <")$- &' 9-@ 
>9#, &' &>$ [#$$- _$*& N>$- %'-/";$#"-< 9++*"%9&"'-/a ij$#@ /+$%"9* 
%"#%:,/&9-%$/h N"** -'& $k"/& :-*$// &>$ +'&$-&"9* >9#, &' &>$ [#$$- _$*& U@ #$9/'- 
'( "-9++#'+#"9&$-$//b '# 9-@ '&>$# >9#,b "/ %*$9#*@ ':&N$"<>$; U@ '&>$# 
%'-/";$#9&"'-/a J9#9<#9+> 24 %'-("#,/ &>9& %$#&9"- ('#,/ '( ;$)$*'+,$-& 9#$ -'& 
"-9++#'+#"9&$ "- &>$ [#$$- _$*& +#')";$; &>$@ +#$/$#)$ &>$ '+$--$// '( &>$ [#$$- 
_$*& 9-; ;' -'& %'-(*"%& N"&> &>$ +:#+'/$/ '( "-%*:;"-< *9-; "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&a 
W>$/$ "-%*:;$ &>$ #$S:/$ '( U:"*;"-</ +#')";$; &>9& &>$ U:"*;"-</ 9#$ '( +$#,9-$-& 
9-; /:U/&9-&"9* %'-/&#:%&"'-a  
 
B"&> #$<9#; &' $k&$-/"'-/ 9-; 9*&$#9&"'-/ &' $k"/&"-< U:"*;"-</ "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&b 
&>"/ "/ /$& ':& 9& J9#9<#9+> E2 N>$#$ "& /&9&$/ &>9& $k&$-/"'-/ 9#$ -'& "-9++#'+#"9&$ 
;$)$*'+,$-& N>$#$ &>$ $k&$-/"'-F/H N':*; -'& #$/:*& "- ;"/+#'+'#&"'-9&$ 9;;"&"'-/ 
')$# 9-; 9U')$ &>$ /"g$ '( &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-<a  
 
Y- &$#,/ '( 9//$//"-< &>$ ,$#"&/ '( &>$ 9++*"%9&"'-b 9/ /&9&$; 9U')$b &>$ #$S:/$ '( 
U:"*;"-</ "- &>$ [#$$- _$*& 9#$ -'& "-9++#'+#"9&$ ;$)$*'+,$-& +#')";$; &>9& &>$@ 
9#$ '( +$#,9-$-& 9-; /:U/&9-&"9* %'-/&#:%&"'-b 9-; N"&> #$<9#; &' $k&$-/"'-/ 9-; 
9*&$#9&"'-/ &' $k"/&"-< U:"*;"-</b &>9& &>$ $k&$-/"'-F/H ;' -'& #$/:*& "- 
;"/+#'+'#&"'-9&$ 9;;"&"'-/ ')$# 9-; 9U')$ &>$ /"g$ '( &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-<a  
 
M-('#&:-9&$*@b -' ;$("-"&"'- "/ <")$- "- &>$ LJJQ 9/ &' &>$ ,9k",:, /"g$ '( &>$ 
$k&$-/"'- &>9& ,"<>& U$ %'-/";$#$; i-'& ;"/+#'+'#&"'-9&$ha Q'# $k&$-/"'-/ &' 
;N$**"-<>':/$/ "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&b <:";9-%$ "/ +#')";$; "- &>$ =':-%"*h/ 
.:++*$,$-&9#@ J*9--"-< [:";9-%$ i!$/"<-"-< ?':/$ Kk&$-/"'-/hb N>"%> /9@/ &>9& 
$k&$-/"'-/ "- &>$ [#$$- _$*& N"** '-*@ U$ 9**'N$; "( &>$@ 9#$ 9 ,"-'# 9;;"&"'- &' &>$ 
;N$**"-< 9-; 9#$ -'& )"/:9**@ "-&#:/")$a  
 
Q'# /,9**$# ;N$**"-<>':/$/b 9 ,"-'# 9;;"&"'- "/ ;$("-$; "- &>$ .J[ 9/ U$"-< -' 
,'#$ &>9- '-$ &>"#; &>$ /"g$ '( &>$ '#"<"-9* ;N$**"-<>':/$a B>"*$ &>$ <:";9-%$ 
#$*9&$/ /+$%"("%9**@ &' $k&$-/"'-/ &' ;N$**"-<>':/$/b &>$ =':-%"* '(&$- :/$ &>$ .J[ 
9/ $,+"#"%9* <:";9-%$ ('# %'-/";$#"-< &>$ )'*:,$ &'*$#9-%$/ '( $k&$-/"'-/ &' -'-S
#$/";$-&"9* U:"*;"-</a Y- /' ;'"-<b "& />':*; U$ &9`$- (#', &>"/ &>9& 9- "-%#$9/$ "- 
&>$ )'*:,$ '( &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-< U@ ,'#$ &>9- '-$ &>"#; N':*; U$ %'-/";$#$; &' 
U$ 9 ;"/+#'+'#&"'-9&$ 9;;"&"'- ')$# 9-; 9U')$ &>$ /"g$ '( &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-<b 9-; 
&>$#$('#$ %'-&#9#@ &' <')$#-,$-& <:";9-%$ %'-&9"-$; "- LJJQa  
 
Y- &$#,/ '( &>$ 9++*"%9&"'-b X$,U$#/ 9#$ "-('#,$; &>9& &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-< 
F$k%*:;"-< &>$ /"-<*$S/&'#$@ /";$ 9-; #$9# $k&$-/"'- N>"%> >9/ U$$- +#$)"':/*@ 
9;;$; &' &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-<H >9/ 9 (''&+#"-& '( 9++#'k",9&$*@ 114 /e:9#$ ,$&#$/ 
9-; 9- ')$#9** )'*:,$ '( 9++#'k",9&$*@ 72D %:U"% F$k%*:;"-< &'"*$& U*'%` U:& 
"-%*:;"-< (#'-& U9@ 9-; %>",-$@/Ha 8/ +#'+'/$;b &>$ $k&$-;$; U:"*;"-< N':*; >9)$ 
9 (''&+#"-& '( 9U':& 67C /e:9#$ ,$&#$/ 9-; 9 )'*:,$ '( 9U':& P27 %:U"% ,$&#$/b 
N>"%> N':*; 9,':-& &' 9- 9++#'k",9&$ EPaEo "-%#$9/$ "- &>$ '#"<"-9* /"g$ '( &>$ 
U:"*;"-<a  
 
W>$ 9++*"%9-& >'N$)$# >9/ /&9&$; &>9& &>$ )'*:,$ '( &>$ $k"/&"-< &'"*$& U*'%` />':*; 
U$ "-%*:;$; N"&>"- &>$ %9*%:*9&"'- 9/ &>"/ "/ i$-&"#$*@ /:U/:,$;h N"&>"- &>$ +#'+'/$; 
/";$ $k&$-/"'- 9-; N':*; -'& U$ /$$- 9/ 9- "-%#$9/$a B>$- 9%%':-&"-< ('# &>"/ 

Page 48



 

&'"*$& U*'%`b N>"%> "/ 22 %:U"% ,$&#$/b &>$ 9,':-& '( -$N )'*:,$ N':*; 9 51a7o 
"-%#$9/$a  
 
K)$- N>$- 9%%':-&"-< ('# &>$ 9++*"%9-&h/ 'N- %9*%:*9&"'- ("<:#$/b 9-; 
-'&N"&>/&9-;"-< &>$ /%9*"-< ;'N- '( &>$ /%>$,$ 9/ '#"<"-9**@ /:U,"&&$;b &>$ 
9,':-& '( -$N U:"*; N':*; /&"** #$+#$/$-& 9 ;"/+#'+'#&"'-9&$ 9;;"&"'- ')$# 9-; 
9U')$ &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-< 9-; &>:/ N':*; %'-(*"%& N"&> &>$ e:9*"(@"-< #$e:"#$,$-&/ 
'( J9#9<#9+> E2 '( &>$ Q#9,$N'#`a W>$ +#'+'/$; ;$)$*'+,$-& N':*; &>$#$('#$ 
#$+#$/$-& "-9++#'+#"9&$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "- &>$ [#$$- _$*& 9/ /$& ':& "- LJJQa  
 
I- 9%%':-& '( &>$ 9U')$b "- 9//$//"-< &>$ ,$#"&/ '( &>"/ 9++*"%9&"'-b %'-/";$#9&"'- 
/>':*; U$ <")$- &' N>$&>$# &>$#$ 9#$ '&>$# %'-/";$#9&"'-/ '( /"<-"("%9-& N$"<>& 
Fi)$#@ /+$%"9* %"#%:,/&9-%$/hH &>9& N':*; ':&N$"<> &>$ %*$9# +#$/:,+&"'- 9<9"-/& 
"-9++#'+#"9&$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&a  
 
I- &>"/ +'"-&b &>$ 9++*"%9-& >9/ +#')";$; 9 =',,$#%"9* j"9U"*"&@ .&9&$,$-& "- 
/:++'#& '( &>$ 9++*"%9&"'-a W>"/ /&9&$,$-& *"/&/ &>$ -:,U$# '( +:U*"% >':/$/ &>9& 
>9)$ %*'/$; N"&>"- .>$(("$*; .7 ')$# &>$ @$9#/ FC2 "- &'&9*Hb N>"%> "-%*:;$ W>$ 
W#9)$**$#/ G$/&b =:&>U$#& 8#,/b Q#$$;', ?':/$b _:#<'@-$ 8#,/ 9-; &>$ 
.+'#&/,9- Y-- "- B9*`*$@a W>$ /&9&$,$-& /&9&$/ &>9& >9*( '( &>$ 61b444 +:U/ &>9& 
>9)$ ;"/9++$9#$; "- &>$ Mn /"-%$ 12E4 >9)$ %*'/$; 9(&$# 6447 F/':#%$; (#', &>$ 
R'/& J:U/ J#'T$%&Hb %',,$-&"-< &>9& &>$ *'// '( +:U/ U$"-< )$#@ ,:%> 9 %:##$-& 
%#"/"/a   
 
W>$ #$9/'- <")$- ('# &>$ %*'/:#$/ 9#$ )9#"$; U:& &>$ ,9"- #$9/'- %"&$; "- &>$ 
/&9&$,$-& &>9& ,9*$ '#"$-&9&$; +:U/ &>9& (9"* &' %9&$# ('# N',$- 9-; %>"*;#$- 9#$ 
+9#&"%:*9#*@ ):*-$#9U*$ &' %*'/:#$b 9/ 9#$ +:U/ N"&>':& &>$ #'', &' +#')";$ 9&&#9%&")$ 
':&;''# 9#$9/ F('# /,'`$#/H 9-; &>'/$ &>9& 9#$ -'& 9U*$ &' 9;$e:9&$*@ %9&$# ('# 
('';a  
 
W>$ 9++*"%9-& >9/ %'-("#,$; &>9& X";;*$N''; W9)$#- %$9/$; &' U$ %',,$#%"9**@ 
)"9U*$ ('# &>$ #$9/'-/ ':&*"-$; 9U')$b N>"%> $)$-&:9**@ *$; &' "&/ %*'/:#$a  
 
W>$ )"9U"*"&@ /&9&$,$-& <'$/ '- &' /&9&$ &>9& &>$ (9"*:#$ &' %9&$# ('# (9,"*"$/b (9"*:#$ 
&' +#')";$ 9&&#9%&")$ ':&;''# /+9%$/ 9-; (9"*:#$ &' +#')";$ <''; (''; N':*; 9*,'/& 
%$#&9"-*@ #$/:*& "- &>$ (9"*:#$ '( &>$ +:Ua W>$ 9++*"%9-& >9/ %'-("#,$; &>9& 9/ >$ "/ 
+#$+9#$; &' "-)$/& 9 %'-/";$#9U*$ 9,':-& '( ,'-$@ "-&' &>$ )$-&:#$b "-&$-;"-< &' 
U$%',$ "&/ #$/";$-& *9-;*'#; &>9& "& N':*; -'& U$ #$9/'-9U*$ &' #"/` 9** '- 9 
;$)$*'+,$-& &>9& N'-d& %',('#&9U*@ 9%>"$)$ &>$/$ -$$;/a 
 
W>$ /&9&$,$-& ;$&9"*/ &>9& &>$ 9++*"%9-&h/ $k+$#&"/$ "/ "- (''; #$&9"* 9-; &>9& "- >"/ 
'+"-"'-b &>$ ,"-",9* $k+9-/"'- '( &>$ $9&"-<3;#"-`"-< 9#$9/ '( &>$ $k"/&"-< +:U N"** 
-'& #$/:*& "- %',,$#%"9**@ )"9U*$ +#$,"/$/a B>"*$ &>$#$ "/ -' d%#"&"%9* 9#$9d &>9& 
<:9#9-&$$/ 9 +:Ud/ '# 9 #$/&9:#9-&d/ /:%%$//b &>$ 9++*"%9-& %'-&$-;/ &>9& &>$ 9#$9 
9**'%9&$; ('# $9&"-< 9-; ;#"-`"-< "- &>$ +#'+'/9* %:##$-&*@ '- &>$ &9U*$ "/ &>$ 
,"-",:, &>9& N"** <")$ >", 9 %>9-%$ '( U:"*;"-< 9 /:%%$//(:* U:/"-$// 9& &>$ 
X";;*$N''; W9)$#-a  
 
W>$ /"&$h/ /$,"S#:#9* *'%9&"'- "/ 9*/' 9- ",+'#&9-& %'-/";$#9&"'- &' &>$ *"`$*@ 
/:%%$// '( &>$ +#'T$%& /&9&$; U@ &>$ 9++*"%9-&b '(($#"-< <#$$- )"$N/ +9#&"%:*9#*@ &' 

Page 49



 

&>'/$ /"&&"-< ':&;''#/ "- &>$ /:,,$# ,'-&>/a W>$ /"&$ '(($#/ /+9%$ -'& '-*@ ('# 
':&;''# /$9&"-< 9-; 9 +*9@ 9#$9b U:& 9*/' ('# /:(("%"$-& +9#`"-< &' 9&&#9%& %:/&', l 
+9#`"-<b N>"%> N':*; U$ *9#<$*@ >";;$- (#', X";;*$N''; G'9; U@ $k"/&"-< &#$$ 
+*9-&"-< 9-; &>$ T:;"%"':/ :/$ '( (:#&>$# +*9-&"-<a 
 
I(("%$#/ 9%%$+& &>9& '- )'*:,$ 9*'-$b &>$ +#'+'/9* &' #$"-/&9&$ &>$ +:U*"% >':/$ &' 
('#, 9 -$N +:U3#$/&9:#9-& N':*; U$ %'-&#9#@ &' <')$#-,$-& <:";9-%$ %'-&9"-$; "- 
LJJQa B>"*$ "& "/ 9%`-'N*$;<$; &>$ 9,':-& '( 9;;"&"'-9* )'*:,$ U$"-< 9;;$; &' 
&>$ U:"*;"-< >9/ U$$- /"<-"("%9-&*@ #$;:%$; (#', &>$ /%>$,$ "-"&"9**@ /:U,"&&$;b 
N>"%> N9/ "- &>$ '#;$# '( 1D4ob 9-; "-;$$; >9/ U$$- #$;:%$; 9 (:#&>$# &N' &",$/ 
/"-%$ &>$-b &>$ )'*:,$ /&"** $k%$$;/ &>$ *$)$* N>9& N':*; -'#,9**@ U$ %'-/";$#$; 
9%%$+&9U*$ ('# $k&$-/"'-/ &' $k"/&"-< U:"*;"-</ "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&a ?'N$)$#b "& "/ 
%'-/";$#$; &>9& /',$ N$"<>& />':*; U$ <")$- &' &>$ '++'#&:-"&@ &' U#"-< &>"/ 
#$;:-;9-& +:U*"% >':/$ U9%` "-&' )"9U*$ %',,$#%"9* :/$b +9#&"%:*9#*@ <")$- &>$ 
;"*9+";9&$; 9++$9#9-%$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-< 9-; &>$ -'&$; >9#, &>$ U:"*;"-< >9/ '- &>$ 
%>9#9%&$# 9-; 9++$9#9-%$ '( &>$ 9#$9a  
 
I(("%$#/ N':*; 9*/' <")$ /',$ N$"<>& &' &>$ )"$N/ '( &>$ 9++*"%9-& "- >"/ )"9U"*"&@ 
/&9&$,$-& "- &>9&b &>$ )"9U"*"&@ '( &>$ +:U #$/&/ ,9"-*@ '- &>$ 9U"*"&@ &' +#')";$ 9 
,$9-"-<(:* 9#$9 ('# (''; 9-; ;#"-` &' 9&&#9%& %:/&',$#/a I(("%$#/ N':*; (:**@ 9<#$$ 
N"&> &>"/ )"$N 9-; %'-/";$# &>9& "& "/ >"<>*@ :-*"`$*@ &>9& &>$ +:U*"% >':/$ <")$- "&/ 
/$,"S#:#9* *'%9&"'- N':*; #$9/'-9U*@ 9&&#9%& /:(("%"$-& -:,U$# '( %:/&',$#/ &' 
,9`$ "& ("-9-%"9**@ )"9U*$ N"&>':& &>$ "-%*:/"'- '( 9 #$/&9:#9-&3;"-"-< 9#$9a  
 
!"/%://"'-/ >$*; U$&N$$- &>$ 9++*"%9-& 9-; '(("%$#/ >9)$ *$; &' 9 /"<-"("%9-& 
#$;:%&"'- "- &>$ /"g$ '( &>$ +#'+'/$; ;$)$*'+,$-& N"&> &>$ #$,')9* '( &>$ 
+#'+'/$; (:** >$"<>& &N'S/&'#$@ /";$ $k&$-/"'- 9-; /$%'-; /"-<*$S/&'#$@ /";$ 
$k&$-/"'-a W>$ ,9"- U:*` '( &>$ -$N U:"*; N':*; U$ *'%9&$; &' &>$ #$9# '( &>$ 
U:"*;"-<b /:%> &>9& )"$N/ '( &>$ /"-<*$S/&'#$@ #$9# $k&$-/"'- (#', X";;*$N''; G'9; 
L'#&> N':*; U$ +9#&*@ >";;$- U$>"-; &>$ U:"*;"-< N"&> )"$N/ #$/&#"%&$; ,'/&*@ &' &>$ 
-'#&>$#- /";$ '( &>$ $k&$-/"'- '-*@a  
 
Y- 9;;"&"'- &' &>"/b '(("%$#/ %'-/";$# &>9& &>$ &'+'<#9+>@ '( &>$ /"&$ N':*; >$*+ &' 
#$;:%$ 9-@ ",+9%& '( &>$ -$N U:"*;b <")$- &>$ /&$$+ U9-`"-< '( &>$ *9-; 
",,$;"9&$*@ U$>"-; &>$ U:"*;"-<b &>$ +#'+'/9* &' :/$ 9 <#$$- #''( 9*'-< +9#& '( &>$ 
#''( &$##9%$ F/&9&$; "- &>$ 9<$-&h/ $S,9"* '( 1P347317H 9-; 9*/' &>$ '++'#&:-"&@ &' 
%#$9&$ 9- 9&&#9%&")$ *9-;/%9+"-< U:-; &' +9#&"9**@ /%#$$- &>$ %9# +9#` (#', 
X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>a  
 
Y- (:#&>$# /:++'#& '( &>$ +#'+'/9*b '(("%$#/ %'-/";$# N$"<>& />':*; 9*/' U$ <")$- &' 
&>$ *'%9&"'- '( &>$ +:U*"% >':/$c <")$- "&/ *'%9&"'- 9& &>$ -'#&>SN$/&$#- $-; '( 9 #'N 
'( /$,"S;$&9%>$; ;N$**"-<>':/$/a IN"-< &' &>"/b "& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ U:"*;"-< 
('#,/ 9 %'-&"-:9&"'- '( &>$/$ ;N$**"-<>':/$/ 9*'-< X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&> 9-; 
-'& '-$ &>9& '%%:+"$/ 9- "/'*9&$; '# +#',"-$-& *'%9&"'- #$,'&$ (#', &>$ U:"*& ('#, 
'( &>$ /:##':-;"-< 9#$9 9-; %'-&$k&a  
 
B>"*/& 9%%$+&"-< &>9& &>$ +#'+'/$; 9,':-& '( -$N U:"*; N':*; #$+#$/$-& 9 
;"/+#'+'#&"'-9&$ 9;;"&"'- ')$# 9-; 9U')$ &>$ $k"/&"-< U:"*;"-< %'-&#9#@ &' <:";9-%$ 
%'-&9"-$; "- LJJQb '(("%$#/ 9#$ /9&"/("$; &>9& &>$#$ 9#$ 9 -:,U$# '( %'-&#"U:&'#@ 

Page 50



 

#$9/'-/ '( $"&>$# /:(("%"$-& U$-$("& '# ,"&"<9&"'- &>9& *$-;/ /:++'#& &' &>$ 
;$)$*'+,$-&a   
 
Y& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$/$ U$-$("&/b +9#&"%:*9# &>$ '++'#&:-"&@ &' U#"-< &>"/ /$,"S
;$#$*"%& U:"*;"-< U9%` "-&' )"9U*$ :/$ #$+#$/$-& )$#@ /+$%"9* %"#%:,/&9-%$/ &' 
':&N$"<> &>$ +#$/:,+&"'- 9<9"-/& "-9++#'+#"9&$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&a  
 
F""H ?"<>N9@ Y//:$/ 
 
Q'**'N"-< &>$ #$%$"+& '( 9,$-;$; +*9-/b &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "/ %'-/";$#$; &' U$ 
9%%$+&9U*$ (#', 9 >"<>N9@ +$#/+$%&")$ N"&> /:"&9U*$ +9#`"-< 9-; 9%%$// 
9##9-<$,$-&/ &' /$#)$ &>$ +:U*"% >':/$3#$/&9:#9-&a 8*&>':<> &>$ )"/"U"*"&@ "/ *$// 
&>9- N>9& N':*; -'#,9**@ U$ /':<>& <")$- &>$ /+$$; 9*'-< &>"/ +9#& '( &>$ 87146b 
U$%9:/$ &>$ %9# +9#` 9%%$// "/ $k"/&"-< 9-; >9/ U$$- "- :/$ +#$)"':/*@ 9-; %':*; 
U$ #$S"-&#';:%$; "- &>$ (:&:#$ N"&>':& 9-@ %'-&#'*b &>9& &>$ /"<>& *"-$ />'N- '- &>$ 
9,$-;$; ;#9N"-< F6aD ,$&#$/ k 62aD ,$&#$/H N':*; U$ /:(("%"$-& &' ",+#')$ &>$ 
)"/"U"*"&@ &' X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>a Y& "/ 9*/' %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ U$-; "- 
X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&> N':*; /*'N &#9(("% ;'N- /:(("%"$-&*@ &' 9**'N /9($ :/$ '( &>$ 
9%%$// N"&>':& "& U$%',"-< -$%$//9#@ &' #$;:%$ &>$ /+$$; *","& FN>"%> "/ %:##$-&*@ 
P4 ,+> ':&/";$ X";;*$N''; W9)$#-H &' D4 ,+>a 
 
='-;"&"'-/ /$$`"-< &>$ %9# +9#`"-< 9%%',,';9&"'- U$ +#')";$; "- 9%%'#;9-%$ N"&> 
&>$ 9++#')$; +*9-/b "-&$#)"/"U"*"&@ /+*9@/ U$"-< +#')";$; '- U'&> /";$/ '( &>$ 
+#'+'/$; ,$9-/ '( 9%%$// 9-; 9** #$;:-;9-& 9%%$//$/ &' U$ +$#,9-$-&*@ /&'++$; 
:+ 9-; #$"-/&9&$; &' `$#U 9-; (''&N9@ 9#$ 9&&9%>$;a  
 
F"""H !$/"<- Y//:$/ S K(($%& '- &>$ %>9#9%&$# 9-; 9++$9#9-%$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-< 9-; 

/:##':-;"-< 9#$9 
 
X";;*$N''; W9)$#- "/ &N'S/&'#$@ "- >$"<>& 9-; "/ U:"*& "- -9&:#9* %':#/$; /&'-$ N"&> 
9 /*9&$ $(($%& +"&%>$; #''(a W>$ U:"*;"-< "/ &#9;"&"'-9* "- 9++$9#9-%$ FU:"*& *9&$ 12=Hb 
%>9#9%&$#"/$; U@ &N' %>",-$@/ /@,,$&#"%9* N"-;'N +#'+'#&"'-/a W' &>$ (#'-& '( &>$ 
U:"*;"-< "/ 9 /"-<*$S/&'#$@ /&#:%&:#$ N"&> ;':U*$ U9@ N"-;'N/ 9-; $-&#9-%$ %9-'+@ 
9-; &' "&/ /";$ $*$)9&"'- F/':&>$#-H "/ 9 /"-<*$S/&'#$@ $k&$-/"'- &'"*$& U*'%`a W>$#$ "/ 
$)";$-%$ &' &>$ #$9# '( &>$ +#'+$#&@ '( 9 +#$)"':/ #$9# $k&$-/"'-b /"-%$ #$,')$;a  
 
J$#,"//"'- "/ U$"-< /':<>& &' $#$%& 9 1 u /&'#$@ ;:9* +"&%>$; #''( $k&$-/"'- &' &>$ 
/':&>$#- /";$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-< 9-; 9 (*9& #''($; /"-<*$S/&'#$@ $k&$-/"'- &>9& N':*; 
+#'T$%& '(( &>$ +#'+'/$; /";$S/&'#$@ $k&$-/"'- 9-; N#9+ 9#':-; &>$ U9%` '( &>$ 
U:"*;"-<a W>$ +#'+'/$; /";$ $k&$-/"'- N':*; >9)$ 9- $k&$#-9* (''&+#"-& '( 7, U@ 
5aP,b N"&> 9 >$"<>& '( 7aD, &' "&/ #";<$a W>$ $k&$-/"'- N':*; U$ *"& U@ &>#$$ <#':-;S
(*''# N"-;'N/ (9%"-< X";;*$N''; G'9; 9-; &N' /e:9#$ N"-;'N/ N"&>"- "&/ /";$ 
$*$)9&"'-a 
 
W>$ +#'+'/$; /"-<*$S/&'#$@ (*9& #''($; #$9# $k&$-/"'- N':*; +#'T$%& ':& (#', &>$ 
#$9# '( &>$ U:"*;"-< U@ EaP, 9-; $k&$-; 9%#'// ,:%> '( &>$ U:"*;"-<h/ i$k&$-;$;h 
#$9# $*$)9&"'- F1DaP,Ha 8 %*$9# <*9g$; U9*:/&#9;$ N':*; U$ ("k$; 9#':-; &>$ 
+$#",$&$# '( &>$ (*9& #''( &$##9%$ 9#$9a W>$ $k&$#-9* N9**/ '( &>$ $k&$-/"'- N':*; U$ 
(9%$; "- -9&:#9* /&'-$ N"&> &>$ /"-<*$S/&'#$@ $k&$-/"'- #''($; N"&> 9#&"("%"9* /*9&$/a  
 

Page 51



 

Y& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$ +#'+'/$; 9*&$#9&"'-/ 9-; $k&$-/"'-/ 9#$ 9%%$+&9U*$ ;$/"<- 
e:9*"&@ 9-; N':*; -'& :-;:*@ >9#, &>$ %>9#9%&$# '# 9++$9#9-%$ '( &>$ U:"*;"-<a W>$ 
+#'+'/$; /";$ $k&$-/"'- "/ %'-/";$#$; &' U$ N$**S+#'+'#&"'-$; 9-; N':*; #$*9&$ 
N$** &' &>$ $k"/&"-< ('#, '( U:"*;"-<a W>$ :/$ '( -9&:#9* /&'-$ "/ N$*%',$;a  
 
 
F")H G$/";$-&"9* 8,$-"&@ Y//:$/ 
 
Q'**'N"-< 9,$-;,$-&/ #$%$")$;b 9-; "- +9#&"%:*9#*@ &>$ #$,')9* '( &>$ +#'+'/$; 
#9"/$; U$$# <9#;$- &' &>$ -'#&> '( &>$ +:U*"% >':/$b "& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& 9-@ $(($%& 
'- &>$ #$/";$-&"9* 9,$-"&@ '( -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&"$/ N':*; U$ ,"-",9*a W>$ 
-$9#$/& +#'+$#&@ &' &>$ /"&$ FC1E X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>H "/ *'%9&$; 9U':& 1D, 
9N9@ 9-; >9/ -' ,9"- N"-;'N/ N"&>"- "&/ &N'S/&'#$@ /";$ N9**a W>"/ /$+9#9&"'- 
;"/&9-%$ "/ %'-/";$#$; &' U$ /:(("%"$-& &' 9)'"; 9-@ /"<-"("%9-& >9#, #$/:*&"-< (#', 
&>$ +#'+'/$; :/$ /:%> 9/ ';':#/ 9-; -'"/$ ;"/&:#U9-%$a W>$ /%>$,$ "-"&"9**@ 
"-%*:;$; 9 ("#/&S(*''# (#$-%> N"-;'N /$#)"-< &>$ *")"-< #'', N"&> T:*"$& U9*%'-@ N"&>"- 
&>$ &N'S/&'#$@ /";$ $k&$-/"'-a 
 
W>"/ >9/ -'N U$$- #$,')$; (#', &>$ +#'+'/$; /%>$,$ '- &>$ 9;)"%$ '( '(("%$#/h 
9/ "& N9/ %'-/";$#$; &>9& )"$N/ (#', &>"/ #'', %':*; +#$/$-& +#'U*$,/ '( 
')$#*''`"-< '( &>"/ -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&@a W' 9)'"; +'&$-&"9* ')$#*''`"-< '( C1E 
X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&> (#', &>$ #''( &$##9%$b "& "/ #$%',,$-;$; &>9& 9 1aE, >"<> 
+#")9%@ /%#$$-$; U$ ("k$; 9*'-< "&/ /':&>$#- /";$ (9%"-< &>"/ -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&@a  
 
B>"*$ &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "-%*:;$/ 9- ':&;''# /$9&"-< 9#$9b &>"/ 9#$9 "/ /"&:9&$; '- 
&>$ -'#&>$#- /";$ '( &>$ /"-<*$S/&'#$@ $k&$-/"'- 9-; &>$#$('#$ N':*; -'& U$ )"/"U*$ 
(#', &>"/ -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&@a W>$ ;"/&9-%$ (#', &>$ ':&;''# /$9&"-< 9#$9 (#', 
&>"/ -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&@ N':*; U$ "- $k%$// '( 64,b 9 ;"/&9-%$ &>9& />':*; U$ 
9;$e:9&$ &' +#$)$-& -'"/$ $,9-9&"-< (#', &>$ ':&;''# /$9&"-< 9#$9 %9:/"-< 9-@ 
/"<-"("%9-& ;"/9,$-"&@a       
 
Y& "/ >'N$)$# #$%',,$-;$; &>9& %'-;"&"'-/ U$ 9&&9%>$; &' 9-@ 9++#')9* #$/&#"%&"-< 
>':#/ '( :/$ U$&N$$- 1444 9-; 6C44 >':#/ FX'-;9@ &' .9&:#;9@H 9-; U$&N$$- 
1444 9-; 66C4 F.:-;9@/ 9-; J:U*"% ?'*";9@/Hb 9 #$/&#"%&"'- '- 9,+*"("$; /':-; 
9-; *")$ ,:/"% 9-; %',,$#%"9* ;$*")$#"$/a  
 
F)H R9-;/%9+"-< Y//:$/ 
 
!"/%://"'-/ >9)$ *$; &' &>$ #$&$-&"'- '( &>$ ,9T'#"&@ '( &>$ ,9&:#$ &#$$/ 9*'-< &>$ 
/"&$h/ (#'-&9<$b N>"%> N$#$ "-"&"9**@ 9& #"/` &' +#')";$ "-&$#)"/"U"*"&@ /+*9@/a W>$ 
9,$-;$; +*9-/ 9*/' />'N/ &>$ +#')"/"'- '( 9 *9-;/%9+"-< &#$$ U:-; U$&N$$- &>$ 
>"<>N9@ 9-; &>$ +#'+'/$; %9# +9#`"-< 9#$9 &>9& />':*; %#$9&$ 9- 9&&#9%&")$ 
*9-;/%9+$; ($9&:#$ &' &>$ U$-$("& '( &>$ /"&$a Y& "/ #$%',,$-;$; &>9& 9 %'-;"&"'- U$ 
9&&9%>$; &>9& #$e:"#$/ 9 %',+#$>$-/")$ 9-; ;$&9"*$; *9-;/%9+"-< /%>$,$ &' U$ 
/:U,"&&$; ('# 9++#')9* 9-; &>$ /"&$h/ $k"/&"-< &#$$/ &' U$ #$&9"-$;a  
 
F)"H [#':-; ='-;"&"'-/ 
 
K-)"#'-,$-&9* J#'&$%&"'- .$#)"%$/ FKJ.H >9/ /:<<$/&$; &>$ -'#,9* /:"&$ '( 
<#':-; %'-&9,"-9&"'- %'-;"&"'-/ U$ 9&&9%>$; &' 9-@ <#9-& '( +*9--"-<a 8*&>':<> &>$ 

Page 52



 

+'&$-&"9* #"/`/ 9#$ *"`$*@ &' U$ *'Nb &>$#$ "/ 9 /,9** #"/` &>9& $k%9)9&"'- N'#`/ 
:-;$#&9`$- "- &>$ %':#/$ '( &>$ ;$)$*'+,$-& %':*; :-%')$# %'-&9,"-9-&/ &>9& 
#$e:"#$ #$,$;"9&"'-a   
 
.MXX8GO 8L! GK=IXXKL!8WYIL  
 
W>$ 9++*"%9&"'- #$*9&$/ &' X";;*$N''; W9)$#- J:U*"% ?':/$a W>$ +:U*"% >':/$ "/ 
/"&:9&$; "- &>$ [#$$- _$*& 9-; /&9-;/ 9& &>$ $-; '( 9 #'N '( +#$SN9# /$,"S;$&9%>$; 
>':/"-< 9*'-< X";;*$N''; G'9; L'#&>a W>$ U:"*;"-< "/ "- 9 /$,"S;$#$*"%& /&9&$ 
('**'N"-< "&/ %*'/:#$ ')$# C @$9#/ 9<' 9-; /"-%$ &>$- "& >9/ U$$- -$<*$%&$; 9-; 
U$$- /:UT$%& &' )9-;9*"/, 9-; 9-&"S/'%"9* U$>9)"':#a  
 
Q:** +*9--"-< +$#,"//"'- "/ U$"-< /':<>& &' #$"-/&9&$ &>$ +:U*"% >':/$ &' ('#, 9 
-$N +:U3#$/&9:#9-&a W>$ +#'+'/$; N'#`/ "-)'*)$ 9*&$#9&"'-/ 9-; $k&$-/"'-/b 
"-%*:;"-< 9 1S u /&'#$@ /";$ 9-; /"-<*$S/&'#$@ /";$ $k&$-/"'-/ &' +#')";$ 9 -$N 
`"&%>$-b (:-%&"'- #'',/ 9-; ("#/&S(*''# ,9-<$#h/ *")"-< 9%%',,';9&"'-a W>$ 
+#'+'/9* "-)'*)$/ ;$,'*"/>"-< &>$ U:"*;"-<h/ $k"/&"-< /"-<*$S/&'#$@ &'"*$& U*'%` /";$ 
9-; #$9# '((S/>'&/b 9-; +#')";$ 9 -$N C4 /+9%$ %9# +9#` 9-; ':&;''# /$9&"-< 9#$9a  
 
W>$ /%>$,$ >9/ U$$- 9,$-;$; '- &>$ 9;)"%$ '( '(("%$#/ ('**'N"-< /$#"':/ 
%'-%$#-/ "- &$#,/ '( &>$ 9,':-& '( -$N U:"*; 9/ +9#& '( &>$ #$"-/&9&$,$-& '( &>$ 
+:U*"% >':/$ &' 9 +:U3#$/&9:#9-&a 8/ 9,$-;$;b &>$ +#'+'/9* N':*; "-%#$9/$ &>$ 
/"g$ '( &>$ '#"<"-9* U:"*;"-< U@ 9++#'k",9&$*@ EPaEob 9- 9,':-& &>9& N':*; %'-(*"%& 
N"&> &>$ e:9*"(@"-< #$e:"#$,$-&/ '( J9#9<#9+> E2 '( LJJQa ?'N$)$#b '(("%$#/ 9#$ 
/9&"/("$; &>9& &>$ #$;$)$*'+,$-& '( &>$ U:"*;"-< &' +#')";$ 9 +:U3#$/&9:#9-& %9- U$ 
T:/&"("$; ('# &>$ #$9/'-/ /$& ':& "- &>$ #$+'#& 9-; N':*; 9**'N &>"/ /$,"S;$#$*"%& 9-; 
('#,$# %',,:-"&@ 9//$& &' U$ U#':<>& U9%` "-&' )"9U*$ :/$ N"&>':& #$/:*&"-< "- 9-@ 
/"<-"("%9-& >9#, &' &>$ '+$- %>9#9%&$# '( &>$ [#$$- _$*&a  
 
!:$ %'-/";$#9&"'- >9/ U$$- <")$- &' &>$ /"&"-< '( &>$ $k&$-/"'-/ &' ,"&"<9&$ &>$"# 
U:*` 9-; ,9//"-< '- &>$ U:"*;"-< 9-; /:##':-;"-< 9#$9b 9/ N$** 9/ &>$ "-%*:/"'- '( 
*9-;/%9+"-< $->9-%$,$-&/ "-%*:;"-< 9 *9-;/%9+"-< U:-; &' #$;:%$ )"$N/ '( &>$ 
%9# +9#` (#', &>$ >"<>N9@a  
 
Y,+#')$,$-&/ >9)$ 9*/' U$$- /':<>& (#', 9 >"<>N9@ +$#/+$%&")$ N"&> ",+#')$; 
)"/"U"*"&@ '-&' X";;*$ G'9; L'#&>b N>"*/& #$&9"-"-< &>$ ,9T'#"&@ '( /"&$h/ ,9&:#$ 
U':-;9#@ &#$$/a 
 
W>$ /$+9#9&"'- ;"/&9-%$ U$&N$$- &>$ U:"*;"-< 9-; -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&"$/ />':*; 
9)'"; 9-@ /"<-"("%9-& *'// '( &>$/$ +#'+$#&"$/h #$/";$-&"9* 9,$-"&@a ='-;"&"'-/ 
9&&9%>$; &' 9-@ 9++#')9* />':*; "-%*:;$ 9 #$/&#"%&"'- '- >':#/ '( :/$b 9,+*"("$; 
/':-; 9-; *")$ ,:/"% 9-; %',,$#%"9* ;$*")$#"$/ "- &>$ "-&$#$/&/ '( +#'&$%&"-< &>$ 
9,$-"&"$/ '( -$"<>U':#"-< +#'+$#&"$/a  
 
='-;"&"'-/ />':*; 9*/' U$ 9&&9%>$; &>9& #$e:"#$/ 9 *9-;/%9+"-< U:-; 9/ />'N- '- 
&>$ /:U,"&&$; +*9- 9-; -$N &#$$ +*9-&"-< &' %',+$-/9&$ ('# &>$ &#$$/ *'/& &' 
9%>"$)$ &>$ ",+#')$; )"/"U"*"&@ /+*9@/ 9-; &>$ +#')"/"'- '( 9 <#$$- #''(a 
 
Q'# &>$/$ #$9/'-/ ':&*"-$; 9U')$b "& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>9&b '- U9*9-%$b &>$ +#'+'/9* &' 
#$"-/&9&$ &>$ +:U*"% >':/$ &' ('#, 9 -$N +:U3#$/&9:#9-& %9- U$ T:/&"("$;a Y& "/ 

Page 53



 

%'-/";$#$; &>9& &>$#$ 9#$ /"<-"("%9-& U$-$("&/ &' &>$ /%>$,$b +9#&"%:*9# &>$ 
'++'#&:-"&@ &' U#"-< &>"/ /$,"S;$#$*"%& +:U*"% >':/$ U9%` "-&' )"9U*$ :/$ 9-; N':*; 
#$+#$/$-& )$#@ /+$%"9* %"#%:,/&9-%$/ &' ':&N$"<> &>$ +#$/:,+&"'- 9<9"-/& 
"-9++#'+#"9&$ ;$)$*'+,$-& "- &>$ [#$$- _$*&a  
 
Y& "/ %'-/";$#$; &>$#$('#$ #$%',,$-;$; &>9& &>$ 9++*"%9&"'- U$ 9++#')$;a 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 54



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
 
      REPORT TO PLANNING &  
      HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 
      19 July 2016 
 
 
1.0   RECORD OF PLANNING APPEALS SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS   
 

This report provides a schedule of all newly submitted planning appeals and 
decisions received, together with a brief summary of the Secretary of State’s 
reasons for the decisions. 
 
 
2.0  NEW APPEALS RECEIVED 
 

(i) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for the 
erection of first-floor side extension to dwellinghouse (re-submission of 
15/02725/FUL) at Barnes Green House Elliot Lane Sheffield S35 8NR (Case 
No 16/00454/FUL) 
 

 
 
3.0   APPEALS DECISIONS - DISMISSED 
 

(i) An appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to refuse planning 
consent for the demolition of existing outbuilding, conversion and extension of 
the existing garage into a one bedroom apartment and provision of a bike and 
bin store (re submission of (14/02748/FUL) at Grace Tebbutt House 9 
Thornsett Road Sheffield S7 1NA (Case No 15/03519/FUL) has been 
dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The main issues were (i) the effect of the development on the character and 
appearance of the Nether Edge Conservation Area; and (ii) whether future 
occupiers would have acceptable living conditions. 
 
In respect of (i) the Inspector noted the leafy, residential, Victorian and 
Edwardian character of the area, and the prominent corner location of the site. 
He considered the development to be at odds with the main building, with the 
flat roof, small scale, and window arrangements all in stark contrast to those 
of the host building. The location of external bin and cycle stores within the 
garden would detract from the character of the area and be at odds with the 
established street scene. It would therefore harm, not preserve the character 
and appearance of the Conservation Area. Although the harm would be less 
than substantial, in terms of the NPPF, the public benefit of one additional 
residential unit in a sustainable location would not be sufficient to outweigh 
the harm. 
He therefore agreed with the Council that it would conflict with the aims of 

Agenda Item 8

Page 55



UDP policies BE5, BE16 and H14, and CS74 of the Core Strategy and the 
NPPF. 
 
In terms of (ii) he agreed with the Council that the development would not 
provide satisfactory living conditions owing to the outlook being onto parking 
and bin storage areas, the close proximity of the site entrance causing noise 
and disturbance, and poor quality amenity provision. As such he agreed it 
would be contrary to UDP policies H5 and H14. 
 
The appellant had argued the UDP should be given little weight due to their 
age, but the Inspector afforded them due weight on the basis that they are 
consistent with the National Planning Policy Framework.  
 

(ii) An appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to refuse planning 
consent for the conversion of double garage with 2-bedroom flat over to 
create 3-bedroom dwellinghouse with associated car parking at the curtilage 
Of 41 Hurlfield Road Sheffield S12 2SD (Case No 15/04226/FUL) has been 
dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The Inspector considered that the proposed ridge dormers are not 
characteristic of the area and would give rise to an unbalanced appearance 
for the proposed dwelling, causing harm to the character of the area, being 
incongruous in the street scene. For this reason he dismissed the appeal as 
being contrary to UDP Policy H14 and the National Planning Policy 
Framework. 
 

(iii) An appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to refuse planning 
consent for single-storey rear extension to dwellinghouse at 5 College Court 
Sheffield S4 7FN (Case No 15/03793/FUL) has been dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The main consideration here was the effect of the proposed extension on the 
living conditions of the occupiers of the adjoining property (No. 7 College 
Court) with particular reference to outlook. 
 
The proposed extension would project 5 metres from the rear of the property 
and directly adjoin the boundary with No. 7. It would also have a lean-to roof 
with an eaves level of 2.5 metres and a ridge height of 4 metres. There is a 
1.5 metre fence along the boundary and the Inspector was of the view that a 
good deal of the extension would project above the fence. 
 
No. 7 has french doors close to the boundary with a window beyond these.. 
they are in close proximity to the proposed extension which would project 
rearwards for a considerable distance along the boundary, well in excess of 
the guideline in the Councils SPG. The extension would be a substantial and 
unduly dominant feature. The overbearing visual impact would result in an 
unacceptable level of outlook for the occupiers on No. 7 that would be 
detrimental to their living conditions.  
 

Page 56



The Inspector took into account that the extension would provide suitable 
facilities for 2 disabled children and that para. 159 of the NPPF requires local 
authorities to address the need for all types of housing. This weighed in the 
appellants favour. 
 
The Inspector also considered the requirements of the Human Rights Act 
1998 but was mindful of the fact that the appellant’s right for respect for 
private and family life must be weighed against other factors including the 
wider public interest. In the Inspectors view, the legitimate aim of granting 
permission where buildings would not be harmful to neighbouring living 
conditions could only be adequately safeguarded by the refusal of permission. 
 
Accordingly, the appeal was dismissed. 
 

 
5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 That the report be noted 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike Hayden 
Head of Planning                             19 July 2016 
 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	7 Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations
	8 Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions

